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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the '25™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING' of members of UNITED
TEXTILES LIMITED (CIN L17115HR1993PLC032092) will be held on Saturday, the 29" day of
September, 2018 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered office of the Company at 7th K.M Stone.
Barwala Road, Hisar— 125001 to transact the following business -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended 31st March, 2018, together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors'
thereon.

Toappoint a director in place of Sh. Vinod Kumar Agarwal (DIN - 01614768), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint Auditors and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following Reseolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 (2) and 142(1) of the
Companies Act, 2012 the re-appointment of the statutory auditors of company M/s.
P.C. GOYAL & CO., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 002368N) be and is
hereby ratified by the members of the company, until the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting at such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors
of the Company.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
REGISTERED OFFICE
7th K.M Stone
Barwala Road, Hisar— 125001
Arun Kumar Aggarwal

Date :13" August, 2018 (Executive Director)

DIN- 00248510
CIN ° : L17115HR1993PLCO32092

Phone : [01662) 276182 Fax: (01662) 276182

Email

¢ unitedtextileslidi@ zmail.com



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

MOTES:-

1

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the
'Meeting’) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll, instead of
her/him and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The instrument
appointing proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the
MMeeting.

A proxy form is sent herewith. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding 50 {fifty) and holding in aggregate not more than 10 (ten] percent of the
total share capital of the Company. Provided that a member holding more than 10
(Ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person
as proxy and such person shall notact as proxy for any other member.

Members/Proxies should fill in the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting and
bring their Attendance Slips along with their copy of the Annual Report to the
MMeeting.

The Company's Register of Members and Transfer Books will remain closed from
Eriday, September 28, 2018 to Saturday, Septermber 29, 2018 (both days inclusive).

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
inthe orderof nameswill be entitled to vote.

Corporate Members are reguested to send a duly certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at

_the Meeting,

Members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write their DP 1D
and Client 1D numbers and those who hold share(s) in physical form are requested
to write their Folio Number in the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting to
facilitate identification of membership at the Meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for
inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working
days viz. Monday to Friday, between 11.00 A.M. and 1.00 P.M. from dispatch of
notice il the date of the Meeting or any adjournment(s) thereof.
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

B.

10.

11:

12

13.

b.

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Sh. Vinod Kumar agarwal who is retiring
by rotation, being eligible, is offering himselffor re-appointment.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make
nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The nomination form
can be obtained from the Company's Registrar.

Members who have not registered their c-mail addresses so far are requested 1o register
their e-mail address so that they can receive the Annual Repart and ather communication
from the Company electronically.

shareholders seeking any information or clarification on the accounts are reguested to
send written queries to the Company, at least 10 days before Lthe date of the meeting, 0
enable the management to keep the reguired information svailable at the meeting.

As per Section 108 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies
Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the items of business setout
in the attached Notice may be transacted also through electronic voting system as an
alternative mode of veting. The Company is providing the facility of casting votes through
the clectranic voting system from a place other than venue of AGM (remate e-voting)
under an arrangement with National Securines Depository Limited (“NSDL") as specified
mare fully in the instructions hereunder provided that once thevotleond Resolution is cast,
a Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. The Wembers, whose names
appear in the Register of Members [ list of Beneficial Dwners as on saturday, 22"
September, 2018, i.e. the cutoff date are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth inthis
Naotice, The Remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. on Wednesday, Soptember
26, 2018 and will end 8t 5.00 p.m=an Friday, Seplember 28, 2018. The Motice of the Meeting
will also be available on the the website of N3DL www.e voting,nsdl.com.

The procedure and instructions for e-votingare asunder:

In case of Members receiving e-mail from NSDL (For those members whose e-mail
sddresses are registered with Compa ny/Depositories):

Open e-mail and open POF file viz. UTL-remote e-Voting. pdf” with your client 1D or Falio
No. as password containing your user ID and password for remote g-voting. Please note
that the password isan initial pa ssword.

Launchinternet brawser by typing the following URL: hitps:/www.evotin g.nsdloom.

(3}



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

C.

14,

15.

Click onShareholder-Login.

Putuser D and password as initial password noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

Password change menu appears: Change the password with new password of vour choice
with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Mote new password. It |5
strangly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
tare ta keep vour password confidential,

Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles,

Select "EVEN" of “United Textiles Limited®.

Mow you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vole page opens.

Cast your vole by selecting appropriate option and click an "Submit” and also "Confirm"
when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
Onceyou have voted on the resalution, you will not be allowed to modify yourvote,

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
stanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatarylies) who are
authaorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to aniljainG4 @gmail.com with a
copy markad to uvming@nsdilu_in_

In case of Members receiving Physical copy of Notice of 25" Annual General Meeting (for
members whose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository

‘Participants(s) or requesting physical copy)

Initial password is provided above the attendance slip for the AGM.

Plaase follow all steps fram Sl Mo, (b) to S Na. [1) above, to cast vote.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions {FAQS) for Members
and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section of

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing
user [0 and password/PIN for casting your vote,

(4)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

16.

17.

18.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio
which may be used for sending future communication{s}.

The vating rights of members shall be in propartion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 22" september, 2018,

Any person, who acguires shares and becomes member of the Comparny after dispatch of
the notice and halding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 22" September, 2018, will be
provided the notice through mail or by post after the eut-off date. Such members may also
obtain the login 1D and password by sending a request at evotingf@@nsdloo.in or RTA
INDUS Portfolio Private Limited.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your

14,

20.

21.

22

23;

existing user |0 and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your passward, you can
reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on
wwaw.evating.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following tollfree no. 1800-222-990.

A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through
remote e-voting but shali not be allowed tovote again at the AGM.

& person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
gwners maintained by the depositaries as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail
the facility of remiole e-voting as wellas voting at the AGM through tallot paper.

Sh. Anil Kumar Jain, Practicing Chartered Accountants {Membership MNo.088037]), has been
appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing faciiity to the members of the Company 1o
scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparenl manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions an which voting
is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all
fhose members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the

remote e-voting facility,

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast
at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make,
not later than thres days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report
of the total votes cast in favor or against; if any, to the Chairman of a person authorized by
him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voling
forthwith.

(s)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

24, The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website
of MSDLimmediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized
by him inwriting. The results shall also be immediately communicated to the 85E Limited.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

REGISTEREDOFFICE
7th K.M Stone. Barwala Road

Hisar=125001 Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Date : 13" Aug, 2018 {Executive Director)
DIN-00248510

CIN @ L17115HRIS93IPLCOI2092
Phone : {01662) 275475 Fax: {01662) 276182
Email : unitedtextileslidid gmail.com

Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment/retiring by rotation
(In pursuance of SEB| LODR)

Diracior Name Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal
Date of Birth 10/10/1%65

Cualification ratric

Date of Appointment 1201242015

Directorship in other Companies as on 31,03,2015 Ml

Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal & Smit. Shaling

A I lated toSh. Vinod K
Relationship with other Directors of the Company e " ol

Aparwal,
Membership/Chalrmanship of Committees of other il
public companies as on31.03.2018 7
Sharehelding in United Textiles Lirmnited BO500

19,



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
To
The Members,
UMITED TEXATILES LIMITED

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 25" ANNUAL REPORT' together with the
Audited Accountsfor the yearended 31° March, 2018,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Rs.in Lacs)
2017-2018 2016-2017
Revenue from Operation and Other Income 1193 1352
Profit/{Loss) before depreciation, Interest B Taxes 62 77
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 29 35
Finance Cost 30 30
Profit/{Loss) before Taxas 3 12
Provision of Tax/Tax Paid (Incl. Deferred Taxation) 1 3
Profit/(Loss) after Tax " 2 4
BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

During the year the company has achieved gross revenue of Rs. 1193.52 Lacs as compared to
previous year of Rs, 1352.24 Lacs. The company hasearned profit before tax of Rs. 2.44 Lacs as
compared to previousyearofRs. 11.76  Lacs. The fall in Sales and Profitis due to unfavorable
market conditions prevailing in the previous year. However, presently the market condition are
improving gradually.

DIVIDEND

in arder to conserve resources by the Company, the Board does not recommend any dividend
for the financial year ended 31" March, 2018.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2018 was Rs.3,00,00,000/-. During the year
under review the company has notissued any shares or any convertible instruments.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

The Spinning Yarn Industry is a lifeline in Textile Business of India. The majority of employment
in India is absorbed by Textile Industry. Keeping in view of its importance the Govt. has

(%)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

constituted a separate Department under Textile Ministry. The Govt. has also constituted a
Technology upgradation Fund (TUF) by which concessional Loan / subsidy is grantad by Govt.
through its various nodal agencies for upgradation intechnology.

The main Raw Material is cotton, which is based on Agricultural production of Cotton. The
production is dependent on Monsaon. in Indian climatic condition the monsoon is always an
unpredictable factor. Sometimes there is heavy rainfall & sometime the drought situation is
created, which affects the production of Cotton to a great extent creating heavy fluctuation in
raw material prices. Howevern the company has some what managed situation & parned profit
during the year.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPON SIBILITY

The company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responstbility
initiatives as the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are notapplicable.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Our underlying belief is that Human Resource Development today is about nurturing human
resources and leveraging human capital towards the achievement of business goals. The
Company is committed towards creation of opportunities for its employees that help attract,
retain and develop adiverse workforce.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has developed & implemented Risk nManagement Policy. However, Company has
not come acrossany elementofrisk whieh may threaten the existence ofthe Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

As required under section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Boards and its Powers) 2014 and Regulation 22 & a6(2)e) of
SEBI(Listing Obligation & Disclosure Reguirement) Regulation, 2015 , the Company has
adopted a policy on vigil mechanism/whistle blower. The policy provides direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee in case any employee <houid choose to report or bring up a
complaint. The company affirms that no one has been denied access to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and also thatno complaints were received during the year.

INTERNALFINﬁNEihLCDNTRDLS



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in
the design oreperation was observed.

DIRECTORS & KMP

sh. Vinoad Kumar Agarwal, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being
eligible, offer himself for reappointment.

Allindependent directors have given declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as
laid down under section 149{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI(Listing Obligation And
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.

BOARDEVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of companies Act, 2013 and SEBI(Listing Obligation And Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the Board has carried out annual performance evaluation of its
own performance, the directors individually as well the evaluation of the working of its Audit,
Remuneration and Share Transfer committee. The manner in which the evaluation has been
carried out has been explained in Corporate Governance Report.

REMUNERATION POLICY
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration committee framed

a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their
remuneration. The Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Eeport.

MEETINGS
During the year Four Board Meetings and one independent directors’ meeting was held. The
Details of which are given in Corporate Governarice Report. The provisions of Companies Act,

2012 and “SEBI Listing Regulations” were adhered to while considering the time gap between
two meetings.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The company is having an audit committee comprising of the following directors:

1. Sh.Anil Kumar Gupta, Chairman Mon Executive & Independent Director

o)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

2. sh.AshokKumar Agarwal, Member Non Executive & Independent Director
3. Sh.ArunKumar Aggarwal, Member Executive Director

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The company is having a Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprising of the following
directors:

1 Sh.Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, Chairman Non Executive & Independent Director
2. 5h. Anil Kumar Gupta, Member Non Executive & Independent Director
3. Smt.Shalini Aggarwal, Member Non Executive Director

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The company is having a Stakeholder Relatinnship Committee comprising of the following
directors;

1. 5h. Anil Kumar Gupta, Chairman Non Executive & Independent Director

2. Sh. ArunKumar Aggarwal, Member Executive director

3. 5mt.Shalini Aggarwal, Member Non Executive Director

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Campanies Act, 20 13, the board of dirgctors, to the best of their
knowledge and ability .confirm that:

a)  inthe preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,2018,
the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures, ifany:

b}  that such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have
been selected and applied consistently and judgment and estimates have been made
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company asat March 31, 2018 and of the profit of the Company for the yearended on
thatdate;

¢} that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accﬁunﬁng records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities;

d)  thatthe annualfinancial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis:

[' ! u_,]



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

g) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively.

fl  thatsystems toensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place
and were adequate and operating effectively.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were an anarm's
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial
Persannel or other designated persens or entities which may have a potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large. All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit
Committee as alsothe Board forapproval.

MATERIAL CHANGES
There are no significant material changes during the year which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/S P.C. GOYAL & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No - 002368N) was
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company & now consented for re appointment. The
board recommends their appointment as Statutory Auditors for the ensuing year.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies{
Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Ms. AnjuJain (CP No.: 2728, ACS No: 11056), Company Secretaries to undertake the
secretarial audit of the company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as
‘Annexure 1,

¢l



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

AUDITORS OBSERVATIONS

The auditor's observations being self explanatory have been duly explained in the notes to the
accounts.

FIXED DEPOSITS
The company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public.
INSURANCE

The Company's properties have been adequately insured.

COMPLIANCE OF GUIDELINES OF SEBI/STOCK EXCHANGE

We have duly complied with all the guidelinesissued by SEBI/Stock Exchange.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 entered into
with the stock exchange, a separate section on corporate governance and a certificate obtained
from the auditors of the company regarding compliance with the conditions of corporale
governance are forming part of thisannual report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND EOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange

earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, isannexed herewith as “Annexure 2",

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT - 9is given on website
“www.unitedtextileslimited.com”.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any loan or provided any guarantee or made any investment
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covered undersection 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has not appointed any employee(s) in receipt of remuneration exceeding the
limits specified under Rule 5 (2) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel} Rules, 2014,

DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company takes all necessary measures to ensure a harassment-free workpiace and has
instituted an Internal Complaints Committee for redressal of complaints and to prevent sexual
harassment. During the year, there were no complaints relating to sexual harassment.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your directors are pleased to place on record their sincere gratitude to the Government
Authorities, Financial Institutions, Bankers, Shareholders, Customers, Dealers and Vendors for
theircontinued and valuable co-operation and suppaort to the Company.

Your directors express thejr deep appreciation for the devoted and sincere efforts put in by the
members of the team at all levels of operations in the Company during the year. The company
feels confident of continued co-operationand efforts from them in future also.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
REGISTERED OFFICE:
7th K.M. Stone
Barwala Road, Hisar—125001

Shalini Aggarwal Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Date : 30" May, 2018 {Director) (Executive Director)
DIN - 00248578 DIN — 00248510
CIN : L17115HR1993FLCO32092
Phone : (01662) 276182 Fax: (01662) 276182
Email : unitedtextilesltdia gmail com
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Annexure- 1
FORM No. MR—3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2018
[Pursuant to section 204{1] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.8 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Tao,

The Members,

UNMITED TEXTILES LIMITED,

7 o K.MSTONE, BARWALA ROAD,
Hisar-1250 01 (Haryana)

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutery provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED (CIN :
L17115HR1993PLCO32092) (hercinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conductad in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, farms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Cormpany, its
afficers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby repart
thatin my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial yearended on March
31, 2018 (‘Audit Period') complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Campany has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, inthe manner
and subjectto the reporting made hereinafter,

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 according to the
provisions of:

(i) TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

{ii} TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

{iii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:

{iv] Fareign Exchange Management Act, 1995 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investrment and External Commercial
Barrowings;

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEB| Act'):

4. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

€. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

'r.ll“.ill



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

d.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India [Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debl Securilies)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an |ssue and Share Transfer
Apents) Regulations, 1992 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

e Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and

The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

(vi) OTHER APPLICABLE ACTS;

ppgrEFT o FE s AN D

Factories Act, 1948;

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

Payment of Wages Act, 1936;

The Minimum Wages Act, 15945;

Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948,

The Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;
The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;

The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946;

Paymentof Gratuity Act, 1972;

The Workmen's Compensation Act, 1923;

Air [Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981,

Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974;

Hazardous Waste |Management & Handling) Rules, 1989;
Manufacture, Storage and Import of Hazardous Chemical Rules, 1985;
Environment {Protection) Act, 1986;

| have also examined compliance with the a;ipiicable clauses af the fallowing:

(i)
(i}

secretarial Standardsissued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
The Securities and Exchange Board of India [ Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as mentioned above,

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY

Az

2y

Maintenance of secretarial records |s the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based onmy audit;

| have followed the audit practices and the processes as were approgriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the cantents of the secretarial records. The verification was dane



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the
processes and practices, Hollowed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion;

3. lhave notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company ar examined any books, information or statements other than Books and Pa peers:

4. Ihave notexamined any other specific laws except as mentioned above.

5. Wherever required , | have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws,
rulesand regulation and happening of pvents etc;

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corparate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
pracedure on test basis;

7. TheSecretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as ta the futura viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Com pany;

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with preper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the compaosition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all Directors ta schedule the Goard Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications an the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting: All decisions at Board Meetings and Commitiee Meetings are
carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or
Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

Hurther report that there are adequate systems and processes inthe Com pany commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines

CS Anju Jain
Company Secretary in Practice
ACS No. : 11056

CP No.: 2728
Place : Hisar

Date : 28" May, 2018
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ANNEXURE-2
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
The following measures have been taken by the company for conservation of energy:-

(i} Improving power factor by proper choice of capacitars from time to time depending
upon theload.

(i) Utilising the proper ioad of plantand equipments, electric motors etc.
{ii}  Reducing the maximum demand by properly distribution of load.

B. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D) CURRENT PREVIOUS
YEAR YEAR

. Specificareas in which R & Dcarried out by the company |

Benefits derived asa resultof the above R & D.

Future planof action

. ExpenditureonR&D:

a) Capital

b) Recurring

c) Total

d) Total R & D expenditure asa percentage of total turnover

e LA fd

MIL ML

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption,
adaptation and innovation.

2. Benefitsderived asa resuitof the above efforts, e.g.,
production, product developmentimport substitution ete.

Incase of imported technology (imported during the last
5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year following information may be furnished).

NIL MIL

a) Technologyimported.

b} Yearofimport.

£] Hastechnologybeenfully absorbed

d} Ifnotfullyabsorbed, areas where thishas not taken place
reasons therefore and future plans ofaction

e e
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J

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGEEARNINGS ANDOUTGOD |

)

a) Actvitiesrelating to exporls;initiative taken toincrease |
export; development of new export markets forproducts ) NIL ML

and services; and export plans. )
b} Total foreignexchange earned I ONIL MIL

}

Corporate Governance Report for the Financial Year 2017-2018

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

The basic philosophy of corporate governance in the company is:-

(ii)

Fairand transparent business practices,

Effective Management Control by Board.

Compliance of laws.

Transparent and timely disclosure of Financial and Management information.
Adeguate representation of Promoter, Executive and Independent Directors on the
Board.

Accountability for performance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The size and composition of the Board confirms to the requirements of the code on
Corporate Governance under the SEBI{LISTING OBLIGATION & DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015 with BSE Limited, Mumbai.

During the Financial Year 2017-2018, the Board of Directors met 4 times on: 30.05.2017,
14.08. 2017 1217 2017 & 12.02.2018.

(a) Constitution of the Board and related information

[13)
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Mo. of Board Last Mumber of | Mo. of membership/
Meetings During| Annual |Directorships|chairmanshipin other
The Year 2017- | General in other Board Committee
. 18 Meeting Public
L c
iy *- 5 ategory Attended | Companies
Held on
Held | Attended | 25" Sept Chairman| Member
2017
Sh. Arum Kumar Agarwal | Promoter and
*DIN - DRZ4E510 Exgcutive [Direcior 4 g 1es g J 2
Smit. Shalini Aggarwil -
- tor 4 4 1
* DIN-D0Z48578 MNen-Executive Directo Yo ] ] 2
I5h: Vinod Kurnar Agarwal !
“DIN- 01614768 Mon-Exerutive Director| 4 4 iy 0 a 0
She Anil l.{umrlr Gupta Mon-Executive E.. 4 - iy G 3 A
DM - 06726726 Independent Director
Sh Asl k
hak Chhagmal Nor Brsaatiig .
Agarwal i nendrDe S “ 2 MO i} 1 1
DIN - 07011524 el il

* Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal , Smt. shalini Aggarwal & Sh. Vinod Kumar Agarwal are related to
each other. y

Asrequired by the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, none of the directars
1. Holddirectorshipin more than 10 public companies or
2. Independent Directorship in more than 7 listed companies or

3. Helding whole time Directorship along with holding Independent Directarship in mare
than 3 Listed companiesor

4. Holding membership of committees of the Board in excess of 10{8udit Committee/
stakeholders Relationship committee) or chairmanship of 5 committees of the Board.

During the year, information as mentioned in Schedule 11 Part A of the SEBI Listing Regulations
of the Listing Agreements has been placed before the Board for its consideration.

The company issued formal letters of appointment to independent directors in the manner as
pravided in the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has formulated a policy to familiarize the independent directors with the
company, theirrales, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the:
cormpany operates, business model of the company, etc., through various programmaes.

{b) Independent Directors Meeting

As required under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations a separate meeting of
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Independent Directors of the Company was held on 28" March, 2018. Both the Independent
Directors viz. Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta & Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal have attended the meeting.

The Independent Direcors, inter-oli, reviewed the performance of non-independent
directors, Chairman of the Company and the Board as a whaole.

Shareholding of Non-Executive Director

5. No. Mame of the Director No. of Shares held
1 Sh. Ashok Chhopmal Sgarwal Pl
2 Smt. Shalinl Aggarwal 35,500
3 Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta il
4 Sh\Vinod Kurmar Agarwal 60500

(C) Code of Conduct for Board members and Senior Management

The Board of Directors has laid down the code of conduct for all the Board members and
members of the Senior Management of the Company. Additionally allindependent directors of
the company shall be bound by duties of independentdirectors as set put in the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Schedules and Rules thereunder,

Allthe Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the
code of conduct.

(d) Disclosure of Directors Inter-se Relationships

Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal , Smt. Shalini Aggarwal & Sh. Vinod Kumar Agarwal are related to
each other.

(e) Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulation, a separate
exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the
Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and
contribution and independence of judgment thereby safeguarding the interest of the
Company. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the
entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors
was carried out by the Independent Directors. The board also carried out annual performance
evaluation of the working of its Audit, Remuneration as well as Share Transfer &
shareholders/investors grievances committee. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with
the-evaluation process.

BOARD COMMITTEES
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The terms of reference of Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time.
Presently the Company has three committees ie. Audit Committee, Momination &
Remuneration Committee and Stakehelder Relationship Committee. All the decisions
pertaining o the constitution of the Committees, appointment of members, and fixing of terms
of reference for committee mambers are taken by the Board of Directors, Details an the role
and composition of these committees, including the number of meetings held during the
financial year and the related attendance, are provided below:

{a) Audit Committee

1 The audit committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of
Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Act.

2. Theterms of reference of the audit committee are broadly as under:

i The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to superyise
the Campany's internal controls and financial reporting process The Committes actsasa
link between the Management, Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company and
has full access to the financial Information,

ii, Owversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible and
ensuring timely submission to statutory authorities,

Reviewing the Management Discussion & Analysis of financigl and operational
performance.

iv.  Reviewing with the management, thequarterly financial statementsand annual financial
statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to the board for approval.

V. Review the adequacy and effectiveness ofthe company's system and internal control.
vi.  EBvaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

vii. Toreviewthe functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism.
Audit & other duties

i, Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

ii. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on.
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iil.  Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory
Auditors and internal Auditors considering their independence and effectiveness and
their replacement and removal.

iv.  To recommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors and internal
auditors.

W To grant approval for related party transactions which are in the ordinary course of
businessand on anarms length pricing basis and to review and approve such transactions
subject to the approval of the Board.

The Audit Committee has three members viz. Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta (Chairman), Sh. Ashok
Chhogmal Aggarwal and Sh. Arun Kumar Agarwal. All Members of the Audit Committee are
financially literate.

During the Financial Year 2017-18, the Audit Committee met 4 times on 16.05.2017,
08.08.2017, 07.11.2017 & 06.02.2018. The attendance of the members of the Committee is
given below:

Committee Members Category No. of Audit Committee
Meetings Attended

Sh. Anil Kumar Gupta, Chairman Non-Exscutive, Independent Director a4

5h. Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal, Mamber Mon-Exscutive, Independent Director .

Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal, Mambar Exmcutive Director 4

{a) Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The nomination and remuneration committee of the Company is constituted in line with the

provisions of Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Act.

i Formulation of the criteria for determining gualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees:

i Fermulation of criteria forevaluation of Independent Directors and the Board:
iii.  Devisinga policy on Board diversity;

iv.  Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the
Board their appointment and removal.

The remuneration policy as adopted by the company envisages payment of remuneration

according to gqualification, experience and performance at different levels of the organization.
The workers at the factory as well as thase rendering clerical, administrative and professignal
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services are suitably remunerated according to the industry norms.

The Committee comprises of three members viz Sh. Ashok Chhogmal Agarwal{Chairman), Sh.
Anil Kumar Guptaand Smt. Shalini Aggarwal as the other two members.

Remuneration Committee Meeting [Attendance) : The committee met once during the yearon
02.04.2017 and was attendead by all the three members.

Remuneration Policy: The Whole Time Director is paid remuneration approved by the Board of
Directors on the recommendation of Remuneration Committee. The remuneration so
approved is subject to the approval by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and
such other autherities as the case may be. The Nen-Executive Directors do not draw any
remuneration from the company.

Remuneration paid to Sh. Arun Kumar Aggarwal, Executive Director for the FY. 2017-2018

{Amaount in Rs.)
| Salary | 2,140,000 |
Note : None of the non-executive directars has any pecuniary relationship or transaction vis-a-
visthe company. 8

(b) Stakeholder Relationship Committee

In terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEB| (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements)Regulations 2015 and erstwhile Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
the Board re-named the then 'Sharsholders / Investors Grievance Commitiee’ as the
‘Stakeholders Relationship Committee’.

The broad terms of reference of the stakeholders' relationship commitiee are as under;

{i) Consider and resolve the grievances of security holders of the Company
including redressal of investor complaints such as transfer or credit of
securities, non-receipt of dividend / notice /
annual reports, ete. and all other securities-holders related matters.

(i) Consider and approve issue of share certificates (including issue of renewed
or duplicate share certificates), transfer and transmission of securities, etc.

(iii) The committee consists of the following Directors as jits members:

1. Sh. Anil KumarGupta—Chairman 2. Sh.Arun Kumar Aggarwal —Member
3. Smt. Shalini Aggarwal-- Member

Mo Complaint Received from any Investor During the Year.

The Committee met once during the financial year on 31.01.2018. The attendance of the
members of the Committee is given below:
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Mo. of Stakeholders Relationship

Committee Members Category Committee Meeting Attended
She Anil Kurmar Gupta,

ch et Non-Exrcutive, |, Independent Director 1

ChHarman

i, Arun Kumar Aggarwal Executivie Director 1

Mamhbeor

Smt. Shaling Aggarwal,

tABmbar Nan-Executnee Director i

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Company does not have any subsidiary Company,
CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

In terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI| Listing Regulation, the chief executive officer and the
chief financial officer shall provide the compliance certificate to the board of directors as
specified in Part B of Schedule |l of the said regulation.

In terms of Regulation 33(2){a) of SEBI Listing Regulation, the CEQ & CFO certified the
quarterly financial results while placing the financial result bafore the Board.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view
to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company.

DISCLOSURES

The Company has adopted a Related Party Transaction Policy. The transactions with related
parties are monitored in accordance with the policy. There were no materially significant
related party transactions that would have potential conflict with the interests of the Company
at large. Details of related party transactions are given elsewhere in the Annual Report as per
Accounting Standard . 5

It is confirmed that:

- Mo penalty or strictures have been imposed on the Company by any Stock Exchange or
SEBI or any Statutory Authaority on any matter related to capital markets during the last
three yvears. However, the company was placed under the list of shell companies, which
was lateron removed by BSE.

- AWhistle Blower Policy is adopted by the Company, the whistle blower mechanismisin
vogue and no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committes.

- There has been no deviation from the Accounting standards in preparation of annual
accounts for the financial year 2017-18.

(2M)
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- All the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as prescribed under SEBI
Listing Regulation have been duly complied with.

- The Board has obtained certificates/disclosures from key management personnel
confirming they do not have any material financial and commercial interest in
transactions with the company at large.

GEMERALBODY MEETINGS

The location, date and time, where last three Annual General Meetings were held:

Year Location Date Time
2014-2015 | 7th K.M.Stone Barwala Road, Hisar— 125001 Saturday, 26.00.2015 | 11.00AM.
2015-2016 | 7th ¥.M Stone Barwala Road, Hisar — 125 001 Thursday, 29.09.2016 | 1100 AM.
2016-2017 | 7th K.M.Stone Barwala Road, Hisar— 125001 Friday,26.09.2017 | 11.00 AM.

The details of special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings:

Sr. No. Date of AGM Itern of Special Resolution
o 26.09.2015 Mone
Z 29082016 Mone
3 29,00 2017 Mone

Mo resolution was passed through postal ballot last year.
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the annual, half-yearly
and quarterly Financial Results in the proforma prescribed by the Stock Exchanges. These
results are promptly submitted to BSE Limited, Mumbai, where shares of the company are
listed. The same are also published in national and regional newspapers such as Vypar Bharti
(Regional Language) & The Pioneer (English Language).

GEMERALSHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

25" Annual General Meeting

Day, Date & Time Saturday, 28" September, 2018 at 11.00A.M.
Venue : 7" K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar (Haryana)
Financial Year : April to March

Date of Book Closure ;28" September, 2018 to 29" September, 2018 (Both days inclusive)
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Listing on Stock Exchange £ B5SE Limited, Mumbai

Stock Code - 521188

Demat ISIN in NSDL & CDSL : INE727EQ1OD12

Financial Calendar : The Board of Director of the Company approves

audited/unaudited results for each quarter within
such number of days as may be prescribed under
Listing Agreement from time to time.

Market Price Data : High, Low during each month inthe financialyear 2017-2018:

MONTHS HIGH PRICE LOW PRICE
APRIL, 2017 7.51 6.32
hAAY, 217 .95 5,13
JUNE, 2017 5.64 485
JULY, 2017 6.17 4.85
ALGUST, 2017 [#] a

SEPTEMBER, 2017
OCTDBER, 2017
NOVEMBER, 2017
DECEMBER, 2017
JANUARY, 2018

| FEBRUARY, 2017
MARCH, 2018

olololo|olo| o
olo|lo|jlo|a]o|s

These data is from BSE Site ; www. bseindia.com
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

A Chartered Accountants carried cut the Share Capital Reconciliation Audit to reconcile the
total issued and paid up capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Certral
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) with the total issued and listed capital. The audit
confirms that the total issued/ paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of Shares in
the physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDLand COSL.

Registrar & Transfer Agent [RTA}
All the works relating to the shares registry both for the shares held in the physical aswellin the
electronic form (demat) are being done at the single point and for this purpose SEBI Registered

Category - | Registrar and Share Transfer Agent has been appaointed w.e.f. 01/08/2003 whose
addressisasunder:-

INDUS PORTFOLIO PRIVATE LIMITED
G-65, BALI NAGAR
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Mew Delhi—110015

Tel. No. : 011-47671217,011-47671214,011-47671206
Email : cs.anamika@indusinvest.com

Share Transfer System

58.50% of the equity shares of the Company are in electronic form. Transfer of these shares are
done through the depositories with no involvement of the Company. As regards transfer of
shares held in physical form the transfer documents can be lodged with INDUS Portfolio Private
limited at the above mentioned address.

With regard to transfer of equity shares in physical form, the shares transfer instrument .
received in physical form , are processed by our R&T Agents, INDUS Portfolio Private limited &
the shares certificates are dispatched with in a period of 30 days from the day of receipt
thereafter subject to the documents being complete and valid in 3l respects,

As per the requirement of Regulation 40(9) of SEBI Listing Regulation , company has regularly
obtained the necessary certificate from a company secreta ry In practice and submitted the
same to BSE Limited on half-yearly basis, confirming due compliance of share transfer related
activities by the Company,

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2018:

No. of equity shares held Total Holders o D::::: Mok Sh:::: - D:::i?;:
Upto 500 3685 87.09 487510 39.03
501 to 1000 209 253 172045 3.08
1001 to 5000 234 552 E71226) 350
5001 1o 10000 ‘ &7 158 473734 1.81
10001 to 20000 23 f1.54 3639493 3.35
20001 to 30000 3 0.07 74300 4,61
30001 to 40000 2 0.05 75500 0.0
40001 2o 50000 5 012 240575 360
50001 te 160000 1 0.02 57300 1232
100001 and above 3 0.07 383717 2829
TOTAL 4,236 100.00 30,00,000 100.00
Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2018:

Category | No. of Shares| % of Paid-up Capital
Indian Promaters 11944533 39,83
Private Corporate Bodies 74220 2.47
idign Public 1730777 57.70
TOTAL 30,00,000 100.00
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DematerialisationofShares : As on 317 March, 2018, 17,55,075 shares (58.50%) are in
Electronic Form and 12.44.925 shares (41.50%) are in
Physical Form.

PlantLocation i 7"K.M.Stone Barwala Road, Hisar— 125 001 (Haryana)

Address for Correspondence @ United Textiles Limited
77 K.M.Stone, Barwala Road, , Hisar— 125001 (Haryana)
CIN=L17115HRI993PLCO32092
Ph.: D1662-276182, Fax : 01662-276182
Email ; unitedtextileshidi@gmail.com

Compliance Officer : The name and designation of the Compliance Officer of the
company is Mr. Sunder Singh, Accounts Officer.

Compliance : Compliance certificate obtained from the Auditors is
attached to this report.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
REGISTERED OFFICE

Tth .M. 5tone Barwala Road
Hisar—=125001

Shalini Aggarwal Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Date : 30" May, 2018 (Director) (Executive Director)
DIN-00248578 DIN—-00248510
CIN : L17115HR1993PLC0O32092
Ph.: 01662-276182, Fax ;: 01662-276182
Email : unitedtextileshidi@gmail.com
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i

CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Tothe Board of Directors
UMITED TEXTILES LIMITED

|- Arun Kumar Aggarwal, Chief Financial Officer of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED certify that :

I have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31° March,
2018 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the

year ended 31" March, 2018 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative ot the Company's Code of
Conduct.

|l accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining Internal controls for financial reportng
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the Company
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we
are aware and the steps we have taken or prapose totake to rectify these deficiencies.

Ifurthercertify that we have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commities

a)  There have been no Significant changes ininternal control over financial reporting system
during the year.

b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year except for
the changes disclosed inthe notes o the financial statements, ifany; and

cj There have been no instances of fraud, of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employes having a significant role in
the Company's internal contral system over financial reporting.

PLACE:HISAR Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Date : 30" May, 2018 (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)
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Tao,

The Members of United Textiles Limited

We have examined the compliance of condit ions of corporate governance by United Textiles
Limited, for the year ended March 31, 2018 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b}
to (i) of sub—regulation (2) of regulation 46 and Para Cand D of Schedule V of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (List ing Obligat ions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
{collect ively referred to as "SEBI Listing Regulat jons, 2015"),

The compliance of condit ions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Company's
Management . Our Responsibility is | imited to procedures and implementat ion thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensur ing the compl iance of the condit ions of corporate
governance. ! tis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

Our examinat ion was car r ied out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Cer t ificat ion of
Corporate Governance issued by the Inst itute of Char tered Accountants of India, the
Standards on Audit ing speci fied under Sect ion 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013 in so far as
applicable for the purpose of this cer tificate and as per the Guidance Note on Repor ts or Cer t
ificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICA| which requires that we comply with the ethical
requirements ofthe Code of Ethics issued by the ICAl .

We have complied with the relevant appl icable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control {SQC) 1, Qual ity Control for Firms that Per form Audits and Reviews of Histor ical
Financialinformation, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

In our opinien and to the best of our information and according to our examinat ion of the
relevant records and the explanat ions given to us and the representat ions made by the
Directors and the Management , we cer t ify that the Company has compl ied with the condit
ions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulat ions, 2015.

We state that such compliance is nei ther an assurance as to the future viabil ity of the Company
northe efficiency or effect iveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

ForP.C. Goyal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regist rat ion No. 002368N

[M.P. Jain)

Partner

M. No. 082407
Dated: 30thMay, 2018
Place : Hisar
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
To
The Membersof UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED|"the
Campany”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Cash Flaw Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Di rectors is responsible for the mat ters stated in Sect fon 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act ") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements thatgive
a t rue and fair view of the financial posit ion, financial per formance and cash flaws of the Company in
dccardance with the account ing pr inciples generally accepted in india, including the Account ing
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2015 {as amended). This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate account ing records in
accardance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for prevent
ing and detecting frauds and other i rregular ities; selection and applicat ion of appropr iate account ing
palicies; making judgments and est imates that are reasonable and prudent ; and design, implementat
ion and maintenance of adequate internal financial cont rols, that were operat ing effect ively for ensur
ing the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant tothe preparat ion and presentat
ion of the financial statements that give a t rue and fair view and are free fram mater ial misstatement ,
wheather dueto fraud arerror .

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinian on these financial statements based on our audit, We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act , the account ing and audit ing standards andmatters which
are required to be inclueded in the audit repor t under the provisions of the Act and theRules made
theraunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audit ing spec fied under Sect
ion143{10}of the Acl . Those Standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and
per form theaudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
materialmisstatement.

An audit involves per forming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
thedisclosures inthe financial statements. The procedures selected depend an the auditor's

judgment .including the assessment of the r isks of mater ial misstatement of the finandial statements,
whether dueto fraud or er ror . In making thoser isk assessments, the audi tor considers internal financial
cont rolrelevant to the Company's preparat lon of the financial statements that give a L rue and fair view
inorder to design audit procedures that are appropr iate in the circumstances,

An audit also includes evaluat ingthe appropr iateness of the account ing policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting est imatesmade by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluat ing the
overall presentation of the linanoalstatements.
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we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropr iate to provide a basis
forour audit opinian on the financial staternents.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmat ion and aceording to the explanat ions given to us, the
aforesaidfinancial statements give the infarmat ion requi red by the Act in the manner so required and
give atrueand fair view inconformity wi th the account ing principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affai rs of the Company asat March 31, 2018 and its profit and its cash flows for the yvear ended on
thatdatea.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As requi red by the Companies (Auditor s Repar t) Order, 2016 (“the Order ") issued by the Cent ral
Government of India in terms of sub-sect ion {11} of sect ion 1432 of the Companies Act , 2013 we give in
the “Annexure-A" a statement on the mat ters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the said Order , to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Seclion 143 (3} of the Act, we repor tthat ;

(a) We have sought and abtained al | the informat ion and explanat ions which to the best of
ourknowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit .

(b} In aur apinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
asappears from ourexamination of those books.

[c) The Balance Sheet , the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
thisReport areinagreement with the books of account ;

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaidfinancial statements comply with the Account ing Standards specified
under Sect ion 133 of the Act , read with Rule 3 of the Companies [ Indian Account ing Standard) Rules,
2015, E

{2} On the basis of the wr it ten representat ions received from the directors of the company as enMarch
31, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors of the company are disquali fied
ason March 31, 2018 fram being appointed as adi rector in terms of Sect ion 164 (2) of the Act.

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial cont rols over financial repar t ing of the
Company and the aperating effect iveness of such cont rols, refer to ourseparaterepor tin Annexure-B

(g} With respect to the other mat ters to be included in the Auditor’s Report inaccordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audi t and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informat ion and

according tothe explanations given to us:

PC.GOYALECO.
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CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
i. The Company does not have any pending litigationsas an March 31, 2018;

il. The Company did not hawe any long-term cont racts including der ivat ive cont racts far whichthere
were any mater ial foreseeable losses; and

lii. There were no amount payable towards investor educat ian and protect ion fund in accordance with
therelevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made thereunder

For P.C. Goyal & Co.,;
Char tered Accountants
Firm Regist rat ion Mo, 002368N

[M.P. Jain)

Partner

M. Mo, 082407

Dated: 30th May, 2018
Place:HISAR
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ANNEXURE-ATO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

{Annexure referred toin our repor Lofeven dateto themembers of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED on
the accounts for the year ended March 21, 2018)

1

{a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full par t iculars, including quant | tative
details and situat ion of fixed assets.

{b) The Management in accordance wi th a phased programme of ver ificat ion adopted by the
Company has physically ver ified a major port ion of the fixed assels. In our goinion, the frequency of
ver ificat lon is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. To
the best of our knowledge, no mater lal discrepa ncies have been noticed on such verification.

{c) According to the informat fon and the explanat ions given to us and on the basis of aur examinat
ion of the records of the Company, the t itle deeds of immovable propert ies are held inthe name of
the Company.

The management has conducted physical ver ificat ion of inventory at reasonahle intervals during
the year . On the basis of our examinat jon of the inventory recards, in our opinion, the Company is
maintaining proper records of inventor ies. The discrepancies not iced during physical ver ificat ion
of inventor ies as compared to book records were nat mater ial and the same have been proper ly
dealtwithin the boaks of account,

According to the informat ion and the explanat ions given to us, the company has not granted any
{oans, secured or unsecured to campanies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other par ties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iii) (a),3(iil) (b} and 3{iii) {c) of the arder are not applicable to the company and
hence notcommented upon.

The Company has not granted any loans or given any guarantee and secur ity covered under Section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accardingly, the provisians of clause 3liv) of the order are
not applicable ta the company and hence not cammented upon,

According to the informat ion given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits under the
provisions of sect ion 73 to 76 of the Companies Act , 2013 or any other relevant provisions of the
companies Act and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposi ts) Rules, 2014. No order hias been passed
with respect to Section 73 to 76, by the Company Law Baard or Nat ional Company Law Tr ibunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any Cour toranyother tribunal.

As informed to us, Company s not required to maintain the cast recordsundersub-section (I} of sect
ion 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3lvi] of the order are not
applicable tothe company,

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is regular in depositing
with the appropr iate author it les Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax;
cess and other statutory dues with the appropr iate author it ies, There are no ar rears as at March
31, 2018 for 3 period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

{b} According to the informat ion and explanat ions given to us, there are no dues in respect of
income tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have
not been deposited with the appropriate author ities on account of anydispute.

In our opinion, on the basis of books and records examined by us and according to the information
and explanat ions given o us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks. The
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10:

11.

12,

13

14,

15.

16.

company doesnot have any dues tofinancial insti tut ions, government or debenture holders.

The Company has not raised any money by way of init ial publ ic offer or fur ther public offer
(including debt inst ruments). In our opinion, and according to the informat ion and explanat ion
given to us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised, , other
than temporary deployment pending allocat ian.

According to the informat ion and explanations given to us and as represented by the Management
and based on our examinat ion of the books and records of the Company and in accordance wi th
general ly accepted audit ing pract ices in India, we have been informed that ne case of frauds has
been commit ted on or by the Company or by its officers or emplayees during the year,

The Company has paid/ provided for manager jal remurerat ion to whole-t ime director in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Sect jon 187 read with
Schedule V ofthe Companies Act, 2013,
The company is nota Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xil} of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has complied with the provisicns of Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
w.r .t transactions with the related parties, where applicable. Details of the t ransactions with the
related par ties have been disclosed in the fnancial statements as required by the applicable
account ing standards.

According Lo the informat ion and explanat ions given Lo us and based on aur examinat (on of the
records of the Comparny, the Company has not made any pre1erE:m ial allotment or pr jvate
placement of shares or ful ly or par t ly conver tible debentures dur ing the year . Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the informat lon and 2xplanat ions given to us and based on our examinat ion of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash t ransact ions with
directors or persans connected with him as covered under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are notapplicable to the Company,

According to the informat ion and explanat ions given to us, the company is not reguired to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, pravisions of
clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Compary,

ForP.C. Goyal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regist ration No. 002368N

(MLP. Jain)

Partner

M. No, 082407

Dated: 30thMay, 2018
Place: Hisar
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AMMNEXURE-BTO INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED on the
accounts for the year ended31st March, 2018

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial cont rols over financial repor t ing of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED
{“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunct ion with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended an that date.

Management's Respansibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial cont rols
tased on the intarnal cont rol over financial repor ting cri ter ia established by the Company consider ing
the essent fal companents of internal cant rol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Cont rols over Financial Repor t Ing (the "Guidance Note"} ssued by the Institute of Char tered
fccountants of India | ICAl). These responsibi Iit ies include the design, implementat ion and
maintenance of adequate internal financial cont rals that were aperat ing effect ively for ensuring the
arder ly and efficient conduct of i ts business, including adherence to Company's pol icies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevent ion and detect ion of frauds and er rars, the accuracy and
completeness of the account ing records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
requi red under the CompaniesAct, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respansibility is to express an opinion an the Company's internal financial cont rols over financial
repor 1 ing based on our audit . We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit
af Internal Financial Cont rols Over Financial Repor ting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Audit ing, issued by ICA| and deemed to be prescr ibed under sect ion 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal linancial contrels, | both issued by the ICAL Thaose
Standards and the Guidance Note requi re that we camply wi th ethical reguirements and plan and per
farm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial cont rols over
financial repor ting was established and maintained and if such cont rols operated effectivelyin allmater
ial respects.

Our audit involves per forming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy af the internal
financial cont rols system over financial repor t ing and their operat ing effect ivenass. Qur audit of
internal financial cont rols over financial repor t ing included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial cont rols over financial repor t ing, assessing the risk that a mater ial weakness exists, and test
ing and evaluat ing the design and operating effect iveness ofinternal cont rol based onthe assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor 's judgment , including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orer rar.

Wwe believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropr iate to provi de a basis for
our audit epinienon the Company's internal financi alcont rols system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of iInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting.

A Company's internal financial cont rol over financial repor t ing is a process designed to provide
reasonakle assurance regarding the reliability of financial repor t ing and the preparat ion of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted account ing pr inciples. A
Company's internal firancial cont rol over finanoal repor t ing includes those policies and procedures
that (1) per tain to the maintenance of records that, inreasonable detail, accurately and fair ly reflect the
t ransact ions and disposi t ions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that t
ransact ions are recorded as necessary to permit preparat ion of financial statements in accardance with
generally accepted account ing principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with author izat ions of management and directors of the Company; and (3}
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevent ion er t imely detection of unauthor ized acquisit ion,
use, or disposit ion of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements:

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent | imitat lons of internal financial cant rols over financial repeor ting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper managementover ride of cont rols, material misstatements duetoer
ror ar fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, project ions of any cvaluat ion of the internal financial
cont rols gver financial report ing to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial cont
rol over financial repor T ing may become inadequate because of changes in condit ions, or that the:
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all mater ial respects, an adequate internal financial cont rols system
over financial report ing and such internal financial cont rols over financial repar t ing were operat ing
effect ively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal cont rol over financial repert Ing cri ter ia
established by the Company consider ing the essent ial components of internal cont rol stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cont rols over Financial Repor ting issued by the 1CAIL

For P.C. Goyal& Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Repistration No. BO2368N

{M.P. Jain)

Par trier

M. No. 082407

Dated: 30thMay, 2018
Place: Hisar
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March31.2018

CIN No. L17115HR1993FPLC032092

[Amaeint in R

Particulars Mot Axal Asat Asar
M March 31, 2014 March 31, 2017 April D1, 2016
L ASBETS
[1} |Mon-current assels
[a] Property, Plantand  Bquipment | Tl TE 1My 556,384 104, 158555
[b) Capital worlem-progress
[€] Financial Assers
11} Other Financial Assets 2 1A0%121 1.403.123 1463119
(2} [Current assets
{a} Inventorics 3 24,164 402 32,100,674 4606320
(b) Finandial Assels
[1] Trade Recelvables + A2EITO8R0 R B L 15440998
(L} Cash and cash equivalents 5 251,697 470,784 Aa3A1:
{5i1) Bank balances other than (il abave & 1,497,108 1, 4045, 050 1,085, Dl
[evy Oeher Financui] Assels 7 U9 THT 2L
(c] Current Tax Assers {Net] g . 12 587 -
(] Dther Current Assets 9 TOLATY 12 it A7
i [TOTAL ARSETS LHB330,063 | 146,697,812 135, BEA AR
1L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(17 |Sharcholders’ Funds
[a] Equity Share capital 1% 30,0, 0010 30,008,000 30.4H00,000
(b} Ocher Equity V38006 T3,a%6,007 72662511
[2] |Non-Corrent Liabilities
{4} Financial Liahilitics
[i} Borrowings LE BEiGAGE 3OTEET] TE60,020
{13 Provisiois | & £A557H JH1ETY ZHiLU0S
() |Current Habilities
|2} Financial Liabilities
11} Borrowings 13 25,097 B4 246244970 HF92131
(1] Trade payables 14 10,742 50 7321108 16333674
[iil} Uther financial liabilities 15 68,715.405 5587 841 o452
[B) Current Tak Liabilites (Met) 1% 30392 - 36533
[} Othier Corrent Lishilities x 17 12861 [ LR TIRT62
|difrovisions 14 PR 11,391 0564
TOTAL EQUITY AND I.J.I'\.Hil.l'_l'ff.‘j T4E339063 146,697 812 148,688,684
Shgnllicant acceunting policics and noles to Uie fnancial 7
statements
Incerms of our repert of peen daly annexed hereio
For PC. Goval & Co., ARUN KUMAR AGGARWAL

Chartered Azcountants
Firm Begistration Mo, 002365N

[M.E Jain)
Partner

M. Noy DE2407

Place

+ iy

DateMay 30,2010

[l tirnie Directar)
PN Mp: QUL48510

SHALINT AGGARWAL
| Bireitorn]
[VM Nop DOZ48578




UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

[Amopunt in Rs)

Particulars Nole Year Ended Year Ended
P, March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
(1] [Hevenwe from opermtions [Ginoes) 14 PR RN LY LN TREs] L34, 924 00
liess | Bucige Duty
Hevenuie: from operalivns [Mel) g e N LR B D 154,924 091
(1] jrther income 20 253297 2UB52
(1) | Total Rewvenue [I+H] 119 352 206 135,223,945
1) |Exponscs:
Coel of miaterials consumed G1426,135 LMLEF 5470
Changes in inventories of fintshed poods, warlk in [SEO,G05) 49 535
progress and Stock-in-trade
Emplayves bebinelits o pese 23 F.2E7a85 P M LR AR
Finonee costs 24 INIT, 131 2.59%45 598
Brepregiation and amortisation expense 25 2950 206 559, 150
Dher cxpenses 26
Manulacturing Expenses 184584, 165 ZABILAN3G
CHlee and Adminislration Exponies 1450210 1. 156,192
Selliog and distribution expeiises 51,560 b1 698
Mistellaneous Expunsics PR R 19830
Total Expenses 119,108,505 14,047,513
V1 Prodit before tax {111-1%] 241 Ak 11764032
(V1] [Tax expense:
| 1] Current tax S0 23/,000
[2} Deferred tay
[3) Tax related to previons A 2147
[V PP vabit for the year after s [(V-VT) 175 A% U4, 132
Other Comprebensive Income
A [if Items that will not he reclassified to
prafit arloss
[ajRe-measurement gaing (losses) on delined benefit 158,076 [19325)
plans
Inecome tax elfect on above {4, 705
[BIEquity Instruments through Other Comprehensive -
Income{Gain  on Fair  valuation of Long Term
Investment)
Income tax elfect an above
Total Other Comprehensive Income L7 AT [19.325)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 293 .02 Q20,807
[V} fEarmings per equity dlure of face salue of B IO/ caels
(1]} Bagic {10 0.31
[2} Ditatad (AN k31
Significant accounting policles and noetes to the Anancial 27

stalements
I termma o and e port of even date aonesed erpts

For PL. Goyal & Co.,
Chirrtéred Accouniants

ARLUN KUMAR AGGAHWAL

Firm Registration No. GO2308N

(M.E Jain)

['Whaoles time Trisector)
DM Na: 00248510

SHALINIT AGGATRWAL
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(g7 0w ajou sajal] LomISURL ja 2187 uo an|eA 13 e uawdinby pue jueid Kiradogd o sy g1 1apun pue anseall o) paaa)e sey fueduio) ay [z
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED
Maotes forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss

[Amoientin Rs.)

[ DESCRIFTION Asal Asat Axat
| March 31,2010 Marcly i1, 2017 April 01, 2016
|
2 Nkher Moo Corrent Fimneinl Asgoels
Secwrity Depasits
| Unsecured, Corsdered poad TANE 121 1HiE 121 1403, 121
[Total Otier Nan Current Fmincial Assees 1,403,181 1,403,121 1403121
[ IFTEON A% al
ESGIPT Axat March 31,2018 | As at March 31, 2017 Wik
April 01, 2016
A [lwventuries
flw) Matarials 16,126,142 A AT U e B
‘Wark in Frogress e DG pa ER 220
Finished Gonds 4025300 2406400 3,054,010
Store and Sfares L.726835 = 2550433
SoTEp JALITS LB 420 LGB G55
ﬁﬂtal Ieventories 14,064,402 12102674 14,663,290 |
DESCRIFTION Asat
A al M; 3 sal March 31,2017 = I
| dal March 21,2018 | Asal Mare 2 April 01, 2016
4 [Trade Receivables
Uesesrsd, Consadered gnad 22E17 080 9473204 154409532
Todal Trage Receivables 22417,080 9473204 15,440,992
VESCHIPTION Asat March 312016 | AsatMarch 31, 2017 Asat
i s SR aprilon, 2016
5 |Cashamd Cash Equivalent
Ciush ol Casl Equivalents
Cash on-Hand 132,759 7R3 T Aad
Nalances with Banks
Curcant Accounts 115438 SEa 10504
Tatal Cash and Cash Equivalent 151,697 470,7R4 B¥3312 |
DESCRIPTION Asal
AsatM 1.2 at March 31,2017
| EAEMATS LR | Anstiers | apritonzone
|
i ither Bank Balinces
B. |Other Bank Ralance
| Fivetl Depomits with Sunks of remaining matiarity of mofe than three manihs 14871408 PRAL A OGS0
but less than twelve months”
Tutal Cash and Bank Balances 14497108 LS 0 1,095,000
*Pladge with Gavernmont Avtherities
LDESCRITTION - Asat
o : ; 17 . .
Awat Murch 31,2018 | Asat Macch 31, 201 April 01, 2016
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DESCHIPTION

A5 Marcly 31,2014

As af March 30, 207

Asal
Agril AL ine

7 |Other Corrent Finimeiad Sxmseis
It st Regeivablc 208,797 220,014
‘Fubzd Ol er Gisrrend Finoneial Ancnis = INETT ERANTR
TR T IO A at
As st March 202000 | Asal Mureh 51, £017
arch % al Moot Aipril 01, 2016
B [Current Tox Asseis
Subanes Tag (Heoal Provivng) 12587
| Toml Current Tax Axseis 115687
DESCRIPTION A5 A
s aik Miarcn BL,2000 | Asaf Marcho 31, 2017 ApEH Bl EiT0
w  fosharr Current Axacis
Mrepaid Capurses 20437 1,654 1 Serd
Adtvance Recovesabde o Cish or in ki
Unegegured, Considened good 285,205 1104007 BHT 172
Advance L vendur AT Laa0
[rwpaaiel Rank Chrjs LOHARS
(Tntal dher Current Ageris TOLATT 1204, Tt A, T
DESTRIFTION At March 31,2000 | As et March 3 b, 2017 A at
Apmil 01, 01 &
b [SHARE CAPITAL
fu] JAUTHORESED CAMTAL
-
3T, 5E000 Equety Sharesal Bs. 107~ Each 32,500,000 32000000 R[]
AES00.000 i SO0, 00 2500000
(b) [ISSUEN SUBSCRIRED AND PAID LIP
A0 O Fgudy Shareal Ra, 10/ Rach TR TN E R EOUMML
<) RECONCILIATION OF THE NUMBEHR OF SHARES QUTSTANIHNG: AT THE
BECINMING AND AT THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD
shnres outstanding at the bepinning of the pear A 00108 3,0 000, Dk}
e foop pubabn nafing 2 the sad af e year AL, 00160 &, T, E10E) A AMMHEA
(i Tretnlls nf Shareholding mre than 5% stiares o e congpany
G i ool shareholding as | % of sharehniding s | % of shareholding s
Eo, (e’ & Catetrehuldeoy b 3032010 i ELOTIOET e D40 L2016
I | HIL. ML
le) [Apmregate number of bonus  shores  ivsaed, v Esmied ol
considertion oflier D cash and sluires booght baclo during the i WIL WL
perine of five years immediately preceding the repocting dace:
NESCRIFTION LLE 1
As @k Moreh 11, 2t March 3 E 2917
! AEHRINE LT o | LR E W ApPFIl B, 2016
IEESERVES ANDSURPLUS
Surplus i Sttement of Profid and Loss
Prafity {Laes] Deoaghc Farward T 00 TLAHEL51] TLAIELZ]
v o Ll umibar property: prlant aind et UAEEr transtiogs i EN D A5
Add Proficafter G ransferred from Statemant af Prafin and Loss 175654 300133 LOBEIES
T - Frwswlivus Year Takativn Adjustmenis - {7,417 [22.54T)
Dther Comprohensive Ineone
Hema that will nok be s higsiflad o Peafic and Loss
Remedsurement ol Befinel f=nadit flans 1525
[ Total Aeserves and Surplus T3AATO2A FEGEEAT]
DESCRITTHIN E ; SAR Al
Al M, {FRcE P i RE: S tMarch 51, 2017
A AR A Al 11, 2018
11 Mo Correat Bermowings
Socured Long Term Borrowlings )
Term Lonn Fram Banlcagainst Maochinsry® HEs IR FAT5IT] TESOOE0
Total Mon Current Barrowingy [T 3.5?'3.37'1 TBRO |

'-Ma:n::nrny foom (s secored by way of hypothooation ol OpesdEndud Mad
weyiiited iy instsimie al fa 1330000 pm

ury -al he company,

“he Inam e abilie &

= Annsher machineny lian is secared by way ol hypoibeeativn of UpenfEnded Bachinesy of the comgamt The loan is repayabdo
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

United Textiles Limited

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes of Financial Statement

Note no-27

1. Corporateand General Information

United Textiles Limited (“UTL)" or{"the Company"} is domiciled and incorporatad in India. The Company
is engagedin the business af manufacturing of cottonyarn,

2. Basis of preparation

The Company has adopted IND AS for the financial year beginning on April 1, 2017with April 1, 2016 as
the date of transition. These are the Company's first annual financial statements prepared complying in
all material respects with the Indian Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2015 (As amended). The
financial statements comply with IND AS notified by Ministry of Company Affairs ("MCA") The Company
has consistently applied the accounting policies used in the preparation of its opening IND A5 Balance
Sheet at April 1, 2016 throughout all periods presented, asif these policies had always been in effect and
are covered by IND AS 101 “First-time adeption of Indian Accounting Standards™. The transition was
carried out from accounting principles generally accepted in India {"Indian GAAPR") which Is considered
as the previous GAAP, as defined in IND AS 101, The reconciliation of effects of the transition from Indian
GAAP on the equity as of April 1, 2015 and March 31, 2017 and on the net profit and cash flows for the
yearended March 31, 2017 isdisclosed in Noteno. 15 1o these financial statements.

The significant accounting policies used in preparing the financial statements are set out in Note no.3 of
the Notes tothe Financial Statements,

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumplions.
Actual results could vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed
on an an-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the periad in which the
estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future years (refer Mote ne.d on critical accounting
estimates, assumptions and judgements).

3.0Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention
except following which have been measured at fair value:

o Certainfinancial assets and liabilities except borrowings carried at amortised cost,

» defined benefit plans —plan assets measured at fair value,

» Property, plant and equipment on transition to IND AS (refer nate no 1 read with exception to Ind-
ASnotene. 15 to these financial statements)

3.2 Property, Plant and Equipmenta) For transition to IND AS, the Company has adopted optienal
excepltion under IND AS 101 to measure land under the head “Property, Plant and Equipment” at fair
value: {refer note 1read with exception to Ind-AS note no. 15) Consequently the fair value has been
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assumed to be deemed cost of Land under “Property, Flant and Equipment” on the date of transitian.
Subsequently Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment |osses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that s directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. Borrowing Cost (ifany) during the period of construction is added to the cost of
eligible tangible assets.b) Depreciation is provided on Written down Value Method over the remaining
useful life of the assetsin the manner prescribed in Schedule | of the Companies Act, 2013,

¢) The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales preceeds and the carrying-amount of the asset and is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on the date of disposal ar retirement.

3.3 Intangible Assets
Identifizble intangible assets are recognised:

a)l  whenthe Company controls the asset,
b)  itisprobablethat future economic benefits attribuled to the asset will flow to the Company and
¢} thecostolthe assetcanbe reliably measured.

Computer software's are capitalised at the amounts paid to acquire the respective license for use and are
amortised over the period of license, generally not exceeding five vears on straight line basis. The assets'
usefullives are reviewed at each financial year end,

3.4 Impairment of non-current assets

An asset is considerad as impaired when at the date of Balance Sheet there are indications of impairment
and the carrying amount of the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs exceeds its recaverable amount (i.e. the higher of the net asset selling price and valug in use) . The
carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduecton is recognized as an impairment
loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impairment,
deprecianionis provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset overits remaining useful life.
3.5 Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes Cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are
held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short
term deposits, as defined above, not of outstanding bank overdraft as they are considerad an integral
part of the Company's cash management.

3.6Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap, which is valued at net
realizable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of
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inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories 1o their respective present location and condition. Costis computed on the weighled average
basis.

3.7 Employee benefits

a) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Lossof the
yearinwhich the related services are rendered.

b) Leave encashment being a short term benefit is accounted for using the Projected Unil Credit Method,
on the basis of actuarial valuations carried cut by third party actuaries at gach Balance Sheet date,
Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes inactuarial assumptions are
charged orcredited to profitand loss in the period inwhich they arise.

¢} Contribution to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan, is made in accordance with the statute,
and iz recognised as an oxpense inthe year in which employees have rendered services,

d} The cost of providing gratuity, a defined benefit plans, is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
iethod, on the basis of actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries at cach Balance Sheet
date. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adju stments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they arise,
Other costsare accounted in statement of profitand loss.

3.8 Foreign currency reinstatement and translation
(a) Functionaland presentation currency

The financial statements have bean presented in Indian Rupees which is the Company's funchional and
presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

The Company does nat have any foreign currency transactions and therefore, exchange risk including
fareign currency sensitivity is not applicable.

3.9Financial instruments—initial recognition, subsequent measurement and impairment

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.Financial assets and labilities are initially measurad at fair
value, Trapsaction cost that are directly attributabie to the acquisition or issue of financial assets or
financial liabilities (Other than financial assets and financial liabilites at fair value through profitand loss
account } are added to or deducted from fair value measured initial recognition of financial asset or
fimancial llability.

Financial Assets and liabilities are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income or fair value through Profit or Loss, depending on its business model for
managing those financial assets and liabilities and the assets and liabilities contractual cash flow
characteristics.

(49)
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Financial Assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost If these financial assets are held within a
business whosa abjective is to hold these assets to collect cantractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
andinterest amount autstanding.

Financial Assets at fairvalue through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measurad at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financdial assets
are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows on
specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
and selling financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost
or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction cost directly
attributabie to the acquisition of financial assets and liability at fair value thorough profit or loss are
immediately recognised in profitor loss, J

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities including interest bearing loans and borrowings and trade payables are subsequently
measured at amaortised cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR} except those designated inan
eflective hedging relationship.

Amartised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amaortisation is included in finance costs In the
Statement of Profitand Loss.

3.10 Borrowing costs

Borrowing. costs specifically relating to the acguisition or construction of qualifying assets that
necessarily takes a substantial period of ime to get ready for its intended use are capitalized (net of
income on temporarily deployment of funds) as part of the cost of such assets .Borrowing costs consistof
interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

For general borrowing used for the purpase of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of barrowing
costs eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that
asset. The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings
of the Company that are outstanding during the period, ather than borrowings made specifically for the
purpose aof obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does
not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period inwhich they occur.
3.11 Taxation

(50)
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Income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax [induding MAT). Tax is recognised in
the Statement of Prefit and Loss, excepl Lo the extent that it relates Lo ilems recagnised directly in equity
or other comprehensive income, in such cases the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income. Any subsequent change in direct tax on items imitially recognised in equity or
other comprehensive income is also recognised in equity ar other comprehensive incame, such change
could be for change in tax rate.,

Current tax provision Is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances and exemplions
under the provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
off set, and presented as net.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and Habilities in the
Balance sheot and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are
accounted for using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, and deforred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses
and allowances can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured at the applicable tax
rates. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balamce sheet date and reduced to the
pxtent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT] is applicable to the Company. Credit of MAT is recognised as an asset
only when and to the extent thera is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT eradit is allowed to be carried forward. in the
year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset 15 created by
way of a credit to the profit and lossaccount and shown as MAT creditentitlement. The Company reviews
the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to
the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal incame
tax during the specified period.

3.12 Revenue recognition and otherincome

Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognized at the fair value of consideration received or receivable and represents the net
invoice value of goods supplied to third parties after deducting discounts, volume rebates and outgoing
sales tax and are recognized either on delivery ar on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership
of the goods. Revenue is inclusive af excise duty. Material returned/ rejected is accounted for in the year
of return/ rejection.

Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount sutstanding and
therateapplicable:

(51)
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3.13 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or lass for the year attributable to equity
sharehelders {after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year, Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction
of an equity share ta the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid
equity share during the reporting vear.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstandin g during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any.

3.14 Provisions and contingencies
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company hasa present obligation {legal or constructive) asa resultof
a past event, itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to
settle the obligation and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligatian. If the effect of
the time value of maoney is material, provisions are discounted using equivalent period government
securities interost rate. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as 2
finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and ate adjusted to reflect the current
bestestimate.

Contingencies

Lontingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past avents, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the accurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present chligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or 3 reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Confingent assets are not recognised. However, when the realisation of
income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but itis recognisedasan
assel.

3.15Leases

Operating lease

Anoperating lease is a lease other than a finance lease. Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of pwnership are retained by the lessor are dlassified as operating leases. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recagnised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Cont ngent rents are
recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned. Payments/receipts under operating lease
are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the period of the lease unless
the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to campensate for the
expected inflationary costincreases.
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3.16 Current fmon-current classification

The Company presents assets and fiabifities in statement of financial position based on current/non:
current classification.

The Company has presented non-current assets and current assets before equity, non-current liabilities
and current liahilities in accordance with Schedule |11, Division 11 of Companies Act, 2013 notified by
MCA.

Anasset is classified as current when it is:

a) Expectedtoberealised orintended to be sold or consumed in normal aperating cycle,

b} Held primarily far the purpose of trading,

c) Expected toberealised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d} Cashorcash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
|least twelve months after the reporting period.

All ether assets are classified as non-current,

Aliabilityis classified as current when:
a) Itisexpected to besettled in normal operating cycle,
b) Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) Itisduetobesettled within twelve months after the reporting period, ar
d] Thereis nounconditional right to defer the settiement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period,

All ather liabilities are classified as non-current

The operating cycle is the ime between the acquisilion of assets for processing and their realisation in
cashaorcash equivalents.

Deferred tax asscts and liabilities are classified asnon-current assets and liabilites.

3.17 Recent accounting pronouncements

Standards issued but not yet effective:
Ind A5 115, Revenue from contracts with customers deals with revenue recognition and establishes
principles for reporting useful information to users of financial statements about the nature, amount,
timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from an entity's contracts with customers.
Revenue is recognised when a customer obtains control of a promised good or service and thus hasthe
ability to direct the use and obtain the benefits from the goad or service in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services. The
standard replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and related apoendices.
Anew five step process must be applied before revenue could be recognised:

1. identify contracts with customers.

2. ldentify theseparate performance obligations.

3. Determinethe transaction price of the contract

&
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4. Allocate the transaction price to each of the separate performance obligations, and

5. Recognise revenue as each performance obligation is satisfied.
The new standard is mandatory for financial years commencing on or after 1 April, 2018 and early
application is not permitted. The standard permits either a full retrospective application or 3 modified
retrospective approach for the adoption.

The Company primarily derives its revenue from Hotel operations and dealing with real estate
properties. The Company envisage no material impact for adoption of this statement.

The company intends to adopt the standard using the modified retrospective approach which means
that the cumulative impact of the adoption will be recognised in retained earnings as of 1 April 2018 and
that comparatives will natbe restated.

4. Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following
estimates,assumptions and judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statement:

[a) Allowance foruncollected accounts receivable and advances

Trade receivables do naot carry any interest and are stated at their narmal value asreduced by appropriate
allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when
management deems them not to be collectible.

(b) Incometaxes

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax
assets and liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred
Lax assets. The factors used in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead te significant
adjustment to the amounts reported in the financial statements.

{¢] Contingencies -
Management judgement is required for estimating the possible cutflow of resources, if any, in respect of

contingencies/claim/litigations against the Company as it i5 not possible to predict the outcome of
pending matters with accuracy.

5. Financial risk management Financial risk factors

The Carmpany's principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to manage finances for the Company's operations. The Company
hasshért term currentinvestments only. The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

i) Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 3 financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Markel prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk,
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interest rate risk and other risk which is equity price risk and commodity risk.The Company is not exposed
to the aforesaid risk as the Company does not have any transactions in foreign currency and its
borrowings accounted for on account of preference capital is at fixed rate of interest,

if) Credit risk

Credit risk |5 the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
custemer contract, leading to a financial loss.

i) Liguidity risk
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and
collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses,

The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects an the Company's financial perfarmance.

Market Risk

The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market vanables on the carrying value of
post-employment benefit obligations prowisions and on the non-financial assets and liabilities. The
sensitivity of the relevant Statement of Profit and Loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in the
respective market risks. The Company's activities expose it Lo a variety of financial risks, including the
effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rafes. However, such effect is not
material.

{a) Interest rate risk and sensitivity
The Company does not have any liability for borrowings at floating rate of interest.Hence, interest risk
and sensitivity is not applicable.

Interest rate & currency of borrowings
The below table demonstrate the borrowing of fixed and floating rate of interest
{Amountin Bs.}

Particulars Foitt oo Flﬂatlng.rate Fixed r:;\te
borrowings borrowings

INR 29,687,262 - 29,687,269
Total as at March 31, 2018 29,687,269 - 29,687,269
INR 32,200,347 - 32,200,347
Total as at March 31, 2017 32,200,347 = 32,200,347
IMR 25,789,445 - 25,789,446
Total as at March 31, 2016 25,789,446 . 25,789,446
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Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from
its financing activities, including depasits with banks and financial institutions and ather fnancial
instruments,

= Trade Receivables

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors
such as credit track record in the market and past dealings for extension of credit to customers. The
Company monitors the payment track record of the customers. Qutstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables
as low as its customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely
independent markets.

The ageing of trade receivable is as below!

(Amount in Rs)

R T Nelfher |_iu= Past due Total

nor impaired | upto & months 6 to 12 months | Aboue 12 rnﬂnf.h_!:_
As at March 31, 2018
Trade receivable
Linsecurad - 12,323,936 TA53.213 3,139,881 22,817,080
Gross Total - 12,323 938 7,353,213 3,139,881 22 817,080
Prowision for doubtful = =
Mt Total < 12,323,986 7,353,213 3,139,881 22,817,080
As At March 31_2017F
(Trade receivable
Unzecurad - 6,308,323 - 3,154 881 9473204
Gross Total - 6,308,323 - 3,164,881 9,473,204
Provision for doubtiul - - - -
Met Total - 6,308,323 - 3,164,881 9,473,204
Liquidity risk

The Company's objective is to maintain opfimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral
requirements.. In case of temporary short fall in liquidity to repay the bank barrowing/operational short
fall . the company uses mix af capital infusion and borrowing from its holding company. However, the
company envisage that such short fall is temparary and the company would generate sufficient cash
flows as perapproved projections,

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards nen-derivative financial liabilities into
relavant maturity based onthe remaining period at the balance sheet to the contractual maturity date.
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{Amount in As.)

Particulars Carrying Amount  On demand - AgRIng s ot Figk geck TUE Tistal

<& monthe 612 months 2 1years |
Interest bearing barrowings 29,687 263 = . 18,800,917 BEG 352 20657259 |
Trade gayabde 10,742,856 . 9,253,326 1,488,530 N 10,742,856
Cher Sabifives 3,512,312 - - 3512312 - 4512.312
Total 43,942 437 . 9,253,326 33,802,750 BHE,352 43,542,437

Ageing 25 on 31st March 2017

i i [.! med Tatal
Farticulars Carrying Amount  On dema iy B S atal
interest bearing borrowings 32200347 28,224,076 387531 32,200,347
‘Trade payable 321,108 VA3 108 1Anaog
Cithesr fiahifitted 2,387 #41 - 1.3%06, TaR 1,331,093 . 2387841
Total A% 900,250 - 8,577,856 28,356, 068 3975371 41,909 796
Liquidity risk

The Company's objective is to maintain optimum levels of liguidity to meet its cash and collateral
requiremeants.. In case of temporary short fall in liquidity to repay the bank borrowing/operational short
fall , the company uses mix of capital infusion and borrowing from its holding company. However, the
company envisage that such short fall is temporary and the company would generate sufficient cash
flows as perapproved projections.

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards non-derivative financial liabilities into
relevant maturity based on the remaining period at the baaThe Campany is required Lo maintain ratios
{including total debt to EBITDA / net worth, EBITDA to gross interest, debt service coverage ratio and
secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in theloan agreements at speciied levels. In the event of failure to
meet any of these ratios these loans become callable at the option of lenders, except where exemption s
provided by lender.

Capital risk management

The Company aim to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going
concern and Lo optimise returns to our sharehaolders.

The capital structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance
of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capitalin
propartion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of ehanges in economic cenditions and the
risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders; return capital to shareholders or
issue newshares.

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity soas
1o maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and tosustain future development and growth of
its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its
capltal structure.
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The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital. Net
debt is calculated as loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents,

The Gearing ratio for FY 2016-17 and 2015-16is an underlance shect to the contractual maturity date.

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As of March 31, 2018 As of March 31, 2017
Loans and borrowings 29 687,269 32,200,347
Less; cash and cash equivalents 251,697 470,784
Net debt 29,435,572 31,729,563
Equity 103,889,026 103,596,001
Total capital 133,324 598 135,325,564
Gearing ratio 22.08% 23.45%

6. Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's
financial instruments that are recognised in the financial statements,

[Amount in Bsj
A5 At hearch 31, 2012 A5 31 March 31, 2017 ] A5 at April 4, 2016
Parbculars Carry 2 Car Carryl
g Fair Walue THAR Fair Valuic SVIRE Fair Valie
amaunt amgiant aAmont

Fimancial pmsets designated at amartised cos
Flwnd dipailis with banks 1497108 1,497,108 1085 000 1,095,000 1,485 000 1,095,000
Cash and Bank balances 251,687 251,687 AT, i 470,784 843,312 B43.312
Trace snd other recewabis: EEN A AL 22,817,080 TAT3 T 5,473,704 15,440,952 18,440,950
Ctter Fnancial agsts LA03,121 1,405,323 1652513 | LE91518 1,623,135 LE23,135 |

L 25069006 25,969 006 17 731.906 12,731 906 19,007 435 18,002 439

Financal lisbilities deslgnated o7 amortised cast

Borrowings- foed rate TFERT,IEN IB6ET 255 12, 30,357 S2200.347 15,785 436 25,788 540

Trade & other payables 13, 742ESE 13741858 TAFiaoE T B B 16,030 654 15,333,634

Other financial abilites 3,512.317 3512412 2,387 8a1 2,EA7,84] | LE0E S 2308529
43847437 | 43,842,337 41,209,795 41,909,296 | 44531609 44,031,609

Fair Value hierarchy

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accerdance with the accounting policies
mentioned above. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the
valuation technigques as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices/NAV for identical instrumentsin an active market:

Level 2: Directly orindirectly abservable market inputs, other than Level 1inputs; and
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Leval 3: Inputs which are not based on obsarvable market data.

For assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as at Balance Sheet date, the classification of
fair

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far
as possible, Ifthe inputs used tomeasure the fair value of an asset or a |iability fall into different levels of
the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categarised in its entirety in the same level of
the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. The
Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting
period during which the change has occurred.

Fairvalue hiararchy
The fellowing table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company's assel and liabilities,

grouped into Level 1 to Level 2as described below:

Assets [ Liabilities for which fair value is disclosed

(Amount in Hs.)

Particulirs As at March 31, 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial liabilities
Borrowings- fixed rate 29,687,269
Other financial liabilities 3,512,312

As at March 31, 2017
Level 1 Level 2 I Level 3

Particulars

Financial liabilities

Berrowings- fixed rate = 32,200,347
Other financial liabilities 2,387,841

: As at April 1, 2016
Packiculars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial liabilities
Borrowings- fixed rate 25,789,446
Other financial liabilities 2,808,529

During the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017, there were no transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2 fairvalue measurements, and no transfer into and out of Leve! 3 fair value measurements.
Following table describes the valuation techniques used and key inputs to valuation far level 2

March31, 2018 and March 31, 2017, respectively:
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a)  Assets [ Liabifities for which fair value is disclosed

Particulars Fair value hierarchy| Valuation technigue Inputs used

Financial liabilities
Other barrowings- fixed rate Level 2 Discounted Cash Flow | Prevailing interest rates in
market, Future payouts

Othier financial liabilites Lewel 2 Discounted Cash Flow | Prevailing interest rates to
discount futwre cash flows

7. Segment information
Infermation about primary segment

Company operates ina Single Primary Segment {Business Segment ) Le. Cotton Yarn.
Information about Geographical Segment — Secondary

The Company's operations are located in India. The Management has not identified any geographical
segment.

8. Income tax expense
{Amount in Rs)

Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
farch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current tax 60,000 236,000
60,000 236,000

Ceferred tax liability/{Asset)
- Relating to origination & reversal of temporary differonces : =

- Relatng 1o change in tax rate = s
Tax expense attributable to current year’s profit = =
Adjustments in respect of Income Tax of previous year
- Current Tax B, 147
- Dofarrad Tax Tax

5,147
M AT 4
Mat Credit entitlement = =
Mat Credit utilisation =
Total Tax expanse 68,147 236,000 |

Effective Tax Reconciliation

A reconciliation of the thearetical income tax expense / (benefit) applicable to the profit / (loss) before
income tax at the statutory tax rate in India to the income tax expense /  benefit) at the Company's
effective tax rate is as follows:
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——; (amaunt in Rsp
For the year endod For the year snded

Description iarch 31, 2018 farch 31, 2017
Mt Loss|income ) belare Taaes 243, BoL 1,176,132
Eracted tax rates [or parent company ZTh750% IR DESTN
Campated tay Incarme (eepenie| B2, 179 132854
Increase/[redoction] In taxes an account of:
Ampurt on which nodeflerred tax created and chargs in tax rats [Nate! dizafiowsnia] [2,778) | 157, B564]
ProviaLs year taxanon 8,347 =
|mcame tax reported EH, 147 236,000 |

9_Deferred income tax

There is not material deferred tax asset or lability which can be created on account of reasonable

certainty.

10. Retirement benefit obligations

1. Expense recognised for Defined Contribution plan

{Amount in Rs}
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Company's contribution to provident fund 146,018 142,115
Company's contribution to ESI 77,355 75,496
Company's contribution to superannuation fund -
Total 2723373 217,615

Below tables sets forth the changes in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets and amounts
recognized in the Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016, being the respective

measurementdates:
1. Movement in obligation
(Amount in Rs.}

Particulars Gratuity] leave encashment

{unfu ndedj,’ {unfunded)|
Present value of obligation - April 1, 2016 250,269 -
Current service cost 73,594 .
Interest cost 20,742 =
Benefits paid - -
Remeasuremeants - actuarial loss/ [gain) 139,665 -
Present value of obligation - March 31, 2017 493 270 -
Present value of obligation - April 1, 2017 493,270
Current service cost B3 848 B
Interest cost 36,305 -
Benefits paid - B
Remeasurerments - actuarial loss/ (gain) (158,076] -
Present value of obligation - March 31, 2018 455,347 -

~
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1. Movement in Plan Assets — Gratuity

tarmount in Rs.)

Particulars

Year ended

Year ended
March 31, 2017

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain / {loss)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year
Present value of obligation

Met funded status of plan

Actual return on plan assets

March 31, 2018

455,347
(455.347]

493 270
{493.270)

The components of the gratuity &leave encashment costare as follows:

L. Recognised in profit and loss

{Amount in Rs. |
Particulars Gratuity | Leawve encashment
Current Service cost 73,594 -
Interest cost 20,742 -
Expected return on plan assets .
Remeasurement - Actuarial foss/(gain) - 2
For the year ended March 31, 2017 94,336 -
Current Service cost 83,845 -
Interest cost 36,305 -
Expected return on plan assets - -
Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/(gain) - -
Far the year ended March 31, 2018 120,153 -
Actual return on plan assets

5. Recognised in other comprehensive income

- [Amountin RS)
Particulars Gratuity
Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/{gain) 19.325
For the year ended March 31, 2017 19,325
Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/{gain} (158,076)
For the year ended March 31, 2018 (158.076)
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1. The principal actuarial assumptions used for estimating the Company's defined benefit
obligations are set out below:

Weighted average actuarial assumptions As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Attrition rate - -
Discount Rate 7.80% A 7.36% PA
Expected Rate of increase in salary 5.50% PA 5.50% Pa
Expecied Rate of Returnon Plan Assate ; "
Maortality rate 1ALM 2006-08 [ALM 2006-08
Ultimate Ultimate
Expected Average remaining working lives of employees {years) 33.28 years 36,04 years

The assumption of future salary increase takes into account theinflatian, seniority, promotion and ather
refevant factars such as supply and demand in employment markel. Same assumptions were
considered for comparative period .2, 2014-15 as considercd in previcus GAAR on transition to IND AS,
1 Sensitivity analysis:

For the year ended March 31, 2017 [Aomaunt in Rs. |
% z Effect on leave
Partieulars :hang-:_:n Effect an G_ratuuty Ay
Assumption obligation =
obligation
Discount rate +1% -86,566
-1% 98,354
Salary Growth rate +1% 95,708 -
-1% -88,286 5
For the year ended March 31, 7018 (Armaiint in Fs.)
i E I
, change in Effect an Gratuity TRect ot ek
Particulars encashment
Assumption obligation S
obligation
Discount rate +1% 7Y a4
- 1% 90,004 -
Salary Growth rate +1% 41644 -
1% -B1,432

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while halding all otherassumptions
constant, In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumphions may be
correlated, When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial
assumptions the same method (projected unit credit method) has been applied as when calculating the
defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance Sheet

1 History of experience adjustments is as follows: (i aEts Be
Particulars Gratuity | Leave encashment
For the year ended March 31, 2017
Plan Liabilities - {loss)/gain -86,879 -

Plan Assets - (loss)/gain

For the year ended March 31, 2018

Plan Liabilities - (loss)/zain 120,765
Plan Assets - (loss)feain

(£z2)
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Estimate of expected benefit payments (In absolute terms i.e.

uridiscounted)

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Gratuity
Otolyear 9,969
1to 2 yvear 6,491
210 3 year 6,554
3 1o d year 7,114
410 5 year 7,628
5 to 6 year 7,703
f year Dnwards ADO ER3
9. Statement of Employee benefit provision
DAmount in fs:]
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Gratuity 4585 347 493,270
Leave encashmeant
Other emplovese benefits -
Total 455,347 483,270

The following table sets gut the funded status of the plan and the amounts recognised in the Company's balance shoot

10 Current and non-current provision for Gratuity and leave encashment

For the yvear ended March 31, 2017

PAmount in Rs.)

Particulars

Gratuity

Current provision
Mon current grovision
Total Provision

For the year ended March 31, 2018

tAmount in fs.)

11,351
481,879
493,270

Particulars Gratuity |
Current provision 9969
Mon current prowvision 445 378
Total Provision 455,347
11. Employee benefit expenses
{Amaount in Rs.}
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Salaries and Wages 2,895,312 2,143,948
Costs-defined contribution plan 223,373 198,290
Welfare expenses 18,800 1,760
Total 3,237 485 2,343,998
{Figures in no.|
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Avarage no. of people employed A5 33

&Y)
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OCl presentation of defined benefit plan

-Gratuity is in the nature of defined benefit plan, Re-measurement gains/({losses) on defined beneafit
plans is shown under OCI as ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss and also the income tax
effectonthe same.

-Leave encashment cost isin the nature of short term employes benefits

Presentation in Statement of Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet

Expense for service cost, net interest an net defined benefit liahility {asset) is charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss.

IND AS 12 do not require segregation of provision in current and non-current, however net defined
liability { Assets) is shown as current and non-current provision in balance shect asper INDAS 1.
Actuarial liability for short term benefits (leave encashment cost) is shown as current and non-current
provision in balance sheet.

The Company assesses these assumptions with its projected long-term pilans of growth and prevalent
industry standards. The mortality rates used are as published by one of the leading life insurance
companigs in India.

11. Other disclosures

a) Auditors Remuneration

* (Amount in )
Particutars Year ended March Year ended
31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1. Statutory Auditors
i. Audit Fee 45,000 51,750
ii. Tax Audit Fee 25,340 11,500
iii Certification Fees 35,000 17,250
Total 105,340 80,500
b} Details of loans given, investment made and Guarantees given, covered U5 186{4) of the

Companies Act 2013.

-The Company has not given any loan, investment and guarantee covered under section 186{4)
of the Companies Act, 2013 .

12. Contingent liabilities

The Company does not have any disputed outstanding payable or pending litigation as at 317
March, 2018, which could have an adverse impact on the results of the operation of the campany.

13. Related party transactions

In accordance with the reguirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the
related party, related party relationship, transactions and outstanding balances including commitments
where control exits and with whom transactions have laken place during reported periods, are:

Related party name and relationship
Key Management Personnel
Arun Kumar Aggarwal (Whole Time Directar)
Shalini Apgarwal [Direclor)
MWan Mohan Aggarwal |Relative of KMP)

(€3)
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Related Party Transactions:

(Amount in Rs.)

ID escription

Key Management Personnel

Current Year

Previous Year

Salary (Including Allowances)
Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Man Mohan Agparwal

Related Party Balances:

Unsecured Loan

Sushil Kumar Aggarwal
Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Shalini Aggarwal

Other Payables
Arun Kumar Aggarwal

240,000 240,000

240,000 240,000
{Amountin Rs.)
367,800 367,800
705,000 705,000
795,000 795,000
918,400 730,200

14. Earnings per share

The fallpwing is a reconcilistion of the equity shares used in the computation af basic and dil uted earnings per eguity share:

(Mumber of shares)

. Year ended March Year ended March
Particulars i
rhe 21,2018 31, 2017
ssued equity shares 3,000,000 3,000,000
Weighted average shares outstanding - Basic and Diluted —
A 3,000,000 3,000,000

hare was determined as follows:

Met profit /{loss) available to equity holders of the Company used in the basic and diluted sarnings pers

Amount in Rs.)

Year ended March 31,

Year ended March 31,

Particulars

_ 2018 2017
Profit and loss after tax - B 293,025 920,807
Basic Earnings per share (B/A) (Rs. ) 0.10 /.31
Diluted Earnings per shars [B/A] [ Rs.) 2.10 | 0.31

The number of shares used in computing basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the year.

The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of

potential dilutive equity.

15. Disclosures Required As Per Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) 101- First Time Adoption of

Indian Accounting Standard

Transitionto IND AS
Basis of preparation

(&6)
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For all period up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company has prepared its:
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian
GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018, are the Company's first annual
IND AS financial staterments and have been prepared in accordancawith IND AS

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with IND AS applicable far
periods beginning an'or after April 1, 2016, as described in the accounting policies. In preparing these
financial statements, the Campany's opening Balance Sheet was prepared as of April 1, 2016, the
Company's date of transition to IND AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the
Company in restating its Indian GAAP Balance Sheet as of April 1, 2016 and its previously published
Indian GAAP financial statements fartheyear ended March 31, 2017.

Exemptions Applied

IND AS 101 First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards allows first time adopters certain
exemptions from the retrospective application of certain IND AS, effective for April 1, 2016 opening
balance sheet.

I. Exemptionsavailed

a. The Company has elected to measure one class of item i.e. land under Property, Plant and
Equipment {PPE) at the date of transition o IND AS atits fair value. The impact Le: net increase
on fair valuation of Land on transition from previous GAAP Is Rupees 7,66,06,984/-and the
deemed cost considered on transition for land is RS, 10,41,58,555/-. For other class of itemsin
property, plant and equipment, carrying value |s considered as deemed cost. The company has
not revalued fair valueof amy items of PRPE subsequent to the year ended 31" March 2016.

2. The Company has decided Lo disclose prospectively fram the date of transition the following as
required by IND AS 19

i. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the fair value of the plan assets and the
surplus or deficitinthe plan, and
il. ~Theexperfence adjustments arising on;
al The plan liabilities expressed as either an amount ar a8 percentage of the plan
liabilities at the end of the reporting period; and
t) The planassets expressed as eitheran amount or a percentage of the plan liabilities at
the end of the reporting period.

Under provious GAAP the Company was considering leave encashment as defined benefit plan
as there was not difference in previous GAAP for accounting of experience adjustments and
impact of change in actuarial assumption. On trapsition to ING: AS, the Company has
considered leave encashment asshart term benefit and consequently experience adjustments
and impactofchange inactuanial assumptionis accounted in P&L

(€%)
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1. Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
The Company has financial receivables and payables that are non-derivative financial
instruments. Under previous GAAP, these were carried at transactions cost less allowances for
impairment, if any. Under IND AS, these are financial assets and liabilities are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, less allowance for
impairment, if any, For transactions entered into on or after the date of transition to IND AS,
the requirement ofinitial recognition at fairvalue is applied prospectively.

2. Re measurement of defined benefit plan i.e. gratuity is accounted for in ather
comprehensive income.,

Impact of transition to IND AS

The following is a summary of the effects of the differences between IND AS and Indian GAAP on

the Company's total equity shareholders' funds and profit and |oss for the financial period for the
periods previously reported under Indian GAAP following the date of transition to IND AS.
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Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at April 1, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

{i) Others 1403121 - 1,403,121
28,954 692 76,606,984 561,676
(2} Current Assets
{allmventories 24,663,280 = 24 663,280
(BIFinancial Assets < =
(i Trade receivables 15,440,992 15,440,892
{iijCash and Cash Equivalents 843,312 - 843,312
[nijBank balances other than(i) above 1,005,000 - 1,085,000
iivjOthers 220,014 220,014
[c]Other current assets BG4.350 864,399
43,127,008 - 43,127,008
TOTAL ASSETS ____ 72,081 700 76,606.984 148
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a)Equity Share Capital 30,000,000 : 30,000,000
(bOther Equity 13,924 473} 76,606,984 72.682.511
26,075527 76,606,984 102,682,511
LIABILITIES
(1) Non-current Liabilities
[alFinancial Lizbilities
{i] Borrowings 7,860,020 7,860,020
(b}Provisions 250,805 - 250,905
8,110,925 z 8,110,925
2} Current Liabilites
{alFinancial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14,792,131 - 14,792,131
tii} Trade payables 16,333,634 - 16,333,634
liiijOther Financial liabilites 5,945 824 - 5,645,824
by Other Current Laibilities 815,295 - 815,295
(c} Provisions 8,304 8,364
37,895,248 - 37,895,248
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 72,081 700 76,606,984 148 688,684

{B)'Financial Assets

Provigus GAAP  Adjustments Ind AS
ASSETS
{1} Non-current Assets
(a}Property, plant and equipment 27,551,571 76,606,984 104,158 555
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Reconciliation of ather equity as at April 1, 2016

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars Retained Total impact on
Earnings Other equity|

As on April 1, 2016 (IGAAPR) (A} (3,924,473} (3,924,473)
Adjustments - -
Fair value of land under property, plant and equipment under 76,606,984 76,606,984
transition to IND AS
Total IND A5 adjustrments (B) 76,606,084 76,606,984
As on April 1, 2016 {Ind AS) {a) + (B} 72682511 72,682 511

Principal differences between IND AS and Indian GAAP
Measurement and recognition difference for year ended March 31, 2017

1. Assetcarried at Deemed costinIND AS
The Company has elected to measure one class of item i.e. land under Property, Plant and
Eguipment [PPE] at the date of transition to IND ASat its fair value. The impacti.e. netincrease’
on fair valuation of Land on transition from previous GAAP is Rupees 7,66,06,584/-and the
deemed cost considered on transition for land is Rs. 10,41,58.555/-. For ather class of items in
property, plant and equipment, carrying value is considered as deemed cost. The company has
not revalued fair value of any items of PPE subsequent to the year ended 31° March 2016.

2. Financial instruments
i Fair valuation of financial assets and liabilities

Under Indian GAAP, receivables and payables were measurad at transaction cost less
allowances for impairment, if any. Under IND AS, these financial assets and liabilifes
are Initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment, if any. The
resulting finance charge orincome s included in finance expense or finance income in
the Statement of Profit and Loss for financial liabilities and financial assets
respectively,

3. Theimpact of change in actuarial assumption and experience adjustments for defined benefit
obligation towards gratuity liability is accounted in the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Ineome and corresponding tax impact on the same.

4. Statement of Cash Fiows
The impact of transition from Indian GAAP to IND AS on the Statement of Cash Flows is due ta
various reclassification adjustments recorded under IND AS in Balance Sheet, Staternent of

Profit & Loss and difference in the definition of cash and cash equivalents and these two
GAAP's.
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5. The impact of change in actuarial assumption and experience adjustments for defined benefit
obligation towards gratuity liability is accounted in the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

and corresponding tax impactonthe same.
Subsequent recanciliations post transition on 31" March 2017

Reconciliation of other equity

{(Amount in Rs)

Particulars Retained Total impact on
Earnings Other equity

As at March 31, 2017 (IGAAP) Y] (3,010,983) {3.010,983)

Adjustments:

Fair value of land under property, plant and equipment under 76,608,984 76,606,984

transition to IND AS

\Add: Difference in profit or loss for 2016-17 - -

Total IND AS adjustrments (B 76,606,984 76,600,984

As at March 31, 2017 (Ind AS) (A) + (B} 73,596,001 73,596,001

Reconciliation of Balance sheet asat March 31, 2017
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{Amount in Rs.)

Frevious GAAP Ad|ustments Ind AS
ASSETS
1) Non-current Assets
{alProperty, plant and couipment 23,949 400 76,606,984 104,556,384
(b)Capital work in progress : : .
[BlOther intangible assets -
(C) Finanglal Assets -
(fInvestments &
(i) Loans E - =
{iiii} Others 1,403,121 - 1,403,121
[d}Deferred tax assets{Net) - -
fe)Othor nom eurrant assets - - -
25,352 521 7,606,984 101,959,505
(2] Current Assets
[2)lmventoriss 32,102,674 32,102 674
{b]Financial Assets -
[iTrade receivahbles 9,473,204 S9.473,204
{ii)Cash and Cash Equivalonts 470,784 - 470,784
(i Bank balances ather tha niii) abowve 1,095,000 - 1,085,000
[} Loans - .
(vIOthers 289,797 - 2897497
[} Current tax assets|Met) 12,587 12587
{e)Other current assets 1,384 261 = 1294251
44,738307 = 44,738 307
TOTAL ASSETS F0,090,828 76,606,989 146,697,812
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{alEquity Shara Cagpital 30,000,000 - 30,000 000
[B}Other Equity (3.010,983) 76,606,984 73,596,001
26,989,017 76,606,984 103,596,001
LIABILITIES
1) Non-current Liabilitics
{@)Financial Liabilities
-Borrowings 3,975,371 3975371
(b)Provisions 481,879 - 481,879
(b)Deffred Tax Liabilties (Neg) - - =
4,457,250 - 4,457,250
2} Current Liabilities
lalFinancial Liabilities
- Borrowings 24,624 976 - 24,624 9765
-Trade payables 73231108 - 7321108
-Other Financial lishilites 5,987 841 - 5,087 841
{b] Other Current Laibilities 699,245 699,245
(g} Provisions 11391 - 11,391
38,644 561 = 38,5644 561

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
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Reconciliabon of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2007

{Amoundt in Rs.}

1]

i

iy

i

v

vl

fun)

vy

6%

(%}

Revenus trom aperations
ther income

Total Revemur (H+11)

Expenses:
Cost of muterials consumed
Purchases of Stock-in-trade

[hanzas ininwentory of fimished goods, woik in progress and
Stocksin-trade

Employes benefits expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amormzation expenses

Other expanies

Manufacturing sapenses

Dffics & Adminisration expanses

Selbng and distribution expenses

Mistellaneous expensias

Total expenses

Profit before tas
Leds
Tax expeEnse:

| L) Cutrant tas

[2) Deferced tay

12} Prsvicns Year Taanion Adjustmean
[4) MAT Credit Entitlement

Profit for the year after tax (V-V1)

Other comprehengive income:

Items that will not be reclassified to profit orloss
Re-measurement gains (|osses) on defined benehit plans
Income tax effect

Tatal Other comprehensive income:

Total Comprehansive ncome for the year (WIT+W111}
Earning per equity share:

1) Basic
12 Bilured

Previous GAAP  Adjostments Ind A%
130,824 603 . 134,924,593
298,552 258,952
135,221,345 135,223,945
100,875.470 - 1000, 875,470
49,835 - 45,335
2,363,323 {19,375 2,343,998
3,905,593 : 7.996,598
3,549,155 3.549,155
22.3111D3E 228221,036
1156192 1,156,157
B1,658 61,653
1931830 193,830
134,057,138 119,325] 134,047 813
1,456,807 18,325 1.176,132
736,000 - 235,000
236,000 236,000
920,507 19,325 ga0,132

[18,325) [39.325]

{18,325) {10.435)
920,807 520,807
03t 031

031 33l
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United Textiles Limited

Significant Accounting Policies and Motes of Financial Statement
Note no-2716. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered

necessary to conform to current year's classification,

17.Notes 1 to 27 are annexed and form integral part of Financial Statements,

For P.C. Goyal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 002368N

(M.P. Jain) Arun Kumar Aggarwal
Fartner {Whole-time Director)
M. No, 082407 DIN- 00248510

Dated: 30th May, 2018
Place: Hisar

(7)

Shalini Aggarwal
[Cirectar)
DIN No: 00248578
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

[Amount in B=.)

. Year Ended Year Ended
RS March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
A. |Cash Inflow) [Cutflow ) From Operating Activities
Profit Before Tax 43801 L176032
Add/[Less)
D preciation ZA5Z, 206 3,54%,156
Interest Income { 170,98:8) [151,215]
Intorest Expensy 2,050,703 LBTIHIS
Profit on sale of lxed assets - [¥31,985)
Operating Profithefore Working Capital changes 5,984,722 7,315,902
Adjustment for:
Imventories B03E2ZTL (735,504
Trade Receivahle [15343.8706) 06T THR
Loan and Advances and other assets 190,676 [429.061]
Tradi and other Payabie IS A%6 [BEIEGOT]
Cash Generted From Operations Before Tax 4,412,170 [3.428,221)
{Tax Paid ]/ Tax Refund 116,164) [ 285,120]
Net Caxh Inflow) [Outflow] from Operating Activities 06,002 {3,712.342)
B, jCazh InfAow [Dutflow]) from Investing Activities
Aequisition of Fixed Assets /Capital Work-in-Progress " -
Sale of Fixed Assets 185,000
Interest Received 4h0. 785 #1432
Met Cash Inflow) (Dutflaw) from Investing Activitics. H60,7ER 266432
C |Cash Inflow [Outfow] from Financing Activities
Procoeds ) [Repayment) from § of Lang term Borrowings {Net) (3,089,019 [3.884,649]
Proceeds / [Repayment] from / of Short term Borrowings [Net) Y7 E1d 9H3IZB4AS
[nterest Paid (2,959,703 (2873814}
met Cash Inflow/ [Outflow) from Financding Activities [5.075874) 3,074,382
Net Increase] Decrease) in Cashand Cash Equivalent [A+BeC) [21%.007) [372.528)
Al
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 470,784 843012
Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of year 251,697 470,784

Note,

1. Caxh Flow Statement hias been prepared under mdirect method as set out m IND AS-T (Cash Flow Statements)

2, Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash i hand and balances with hanks,

3, Borrowings Mrom hanks @ onet ol repaymants,
4 Eipures in hrackers represent outflow of cash

For PC, Goyal & Co.,
Chartered Avcoanlants
Firm Repistration Mo, Q0Z3GEN

{M.P. Jain]

Partner

M, Mo 0B2407
PLACE : Hisar
DateiMay 30,2018

ARUN KUMAR AGGARWAL
[Wihnle-the Directar)
DUN Moo 00248510

SHALINI AGGARWAL
[Directar]
DIM Mo: GOZ48578
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UNITED TEXTILELIMITED
Begd. Office & Works: 7th K.M. Stone; Barwala Road, Hisar— 125 001 [Haryana)
PH Mo. 01662276182, Fax No. 01662-276182
CIN-L17115HR1993PLCO32092 E-mail 1d: unitedtextiloslid@emaik.com
Wehsite :hﬁp'.,.-',-‘w-.-.-w.unitedtextileslimited.cum,
PROXY FOREM
{Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act; 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

Mlame af the Folio Mo.
Member{s):
DPID
Registered Client (D
Address :
e-mail 10
IfWe, being the member(s) Halding oo .. Shares of UNITED TEXTILESIMITEDhereby appaint
BB Ll e R o A Y R S PO SR - 1 31 -1 L T L NV
E-mail id ... ... Slgnature.
or failing him
2 MBI i s PR e e e e
By T A ORI OTURPU DRI = (|, | 11 . SOSPPRR PR
or failing him
B I S R R R S e
g e e o Y e A S Ry |10 1=1 101 - D T

or failing him
as myfour prowy to-attend and vote for mefus on my/four behalf atthe 25" Annual Genoeral Meeting of the
Company 1o be held on Saturday, the 297 day of September, 201 8 at 1 1.00 AM. 3t its Regd. Officeat 7 ™ k..
Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar 125 001 arvd at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resalutions as
indicated balow!

Resclution | Description of Resolutions

No. ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 Adoption of Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditoss.
d Re-appointment of Vinod Kumar Agarwal, who retires by rotation
3 Ratification of the M/s. P.C. GOYAL & CO., Chartered Accountants [Firm Registration Ne:
002368NM) as Auditors
Gi hi Day of .20
ignad this ay 13 AFETY ONE
RI}PEE
REVEMUE
STAMP

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder|s)

NOTE: This form of prowy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Comipany, not less than 48 hours befare the commencement of the Meeting.
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UNITED TEXTILELIMITED
Regd. Office & Works: 7th KM, Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar — 125 001 (Haryana)
PH No. 01662-276182, Fax No. 01662-276182
CIN—L17115HR1993PLCO32092 E-mail id: Ynitedtextilesitd@email.com

Website httg:{.{'wmv.ggnitecj_tl;zxﬁIeslimftcd.cﬂm

ATTENDANCE sLIP

th

457 ANNLUAL GENERAIMEETIN Gon Saturday,the 28" day of Sptember 2018 2t 11:00 a.m. at 7th .M Stone,
Barwala Road, Hisar — 125001 (Haryana)

WNAME
Address

Registered Folio No./Cp 1d & Client id

Shareholder/Prowy/ Autharised
Representative

MOBILE NO.

EMAILID

IfWwie hereby record my/four presence at 25" Annual General Mesting (AGM) of the Company beng beld an Saturday, the
29" day of September, 2018 at 11:00 A.M. a1 Tth KM Stane. Barwala Raad, Hisar — 125001 (Haryana)

Signature of 5h srehclder Prosy/Authorised Represe ntative

Mote: Pleas fifl up this attendance slip and hand it over 3t the entrance of the mesting mall . Members are requested 1o
oring their copivs of the Annual Report tothe AGM,

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

1 EMSMN
{E-Viating Sequance Mumbar) USER IR SEQUEMNCE MO

Motes: Please read the instructions printed under the Nate na: 12-13 to the notice dated August 13, 2018 of the as™
Annual Genaral Mesting,
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BOOK-POST

it undelivered please return ta:

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: 7th K.M. Stone Barwala Road
HISAR: 125001 (Haryana) INDIA



